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Awit ng BASC

Titik: Dr. Jose M. Ignacio
Musika: Dr. Agusto Miranda
I
Pambansang Dalubhasaang Pansakahan
Hiyas na su,ilay sa dibdib ng Bulacan
Kaakbay ang karunungan sa kaunlaran
Mithii’'y malinang malikhaing isipan
Il
Baya’y inasam ang iyong kandili
Bagong kaalaman sa kabataa’y hasik
Murang diwa’y nilinang sa baying iwi
Kabunduka’t kaparangan tanging saksi
KORO:

Sintang Dalubhasaan sa iyong paanan
Handog yaring puso, diwa’t kalooban
Gawad mong biyaya, ito’y aming iingatan
Nang ‘yong pamana’y tamasahin habang buhay

(Ulitin ang koro)
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Republic of the Philippines

Curricular Offerings

BULACAN AGRICULTURAL STATE COLLEGE

San lldefonso, Bulacan

MAIN CAMPUS
GRADUATE COURSES

Doctor of Philosophy in Development Education
Master of Science in Agriculture, Major in:

Animal Science
Horticulture
Agricultural Extension

Master of Arts in Education, Major in:
Mathematics President, Republic of the Philippines
Science
Educational Management

20 July 2017

HIS EXCELLENCY RODRIGO ROA DUTERTE

Malacanang Palace, J.P. Laurel Street

San Miguel, Manila
UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMS
Bachelor of Secondary Education, Major in:

Biological Sciences Dear President Duterte:
Physical Sciences
English

Greetings of peace.

Bachelor of Elementary Education .
Bachelor of Science in"Geodetic Engineering \ .
Bachelor of Science in Agricultural and Biosystems Engineering

Bachelor of Science in Food Technology | have the honor to submit to your good Office for your perusal the accomplishments of the Bulacan
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology . ) )

Eacﬂelor o]t Science in Euslness Adml\l/lnlstratlon Agricultural State for School Year 2016-2017. These humble accomplishments were realized through the
nghSIg 8f gg:gﬂgg :2 Hgggﬂgiﬂsﬁanggg?ﬁeﬂ?m concerted efforts of the BASC Board of Trustees, College officials, faculty, non-teaching staff and

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture, Major in: students, along with the generous support from various stakeholders and partner-agencies both from the

government and private sector.

Horticulture

Agronomy

ESSQgi'g{e"i‘;A&%ﬂu?g}e{‘ecghno,ng With deep appreciation of your support and those of other government institutions that have

Secondary Education Program contributed to our accomplishments, | thank you very much on behalf of the BASC family and the
communities that it serves.

DRT CAMPUS

Undergraduate Programs

Bachelor in Elementary Education

Bachelor of Science in Agroforestry Sincerely yours,

BALAGTAS CAMPUS
Undergraduate Programs — R
Bachelor of Science in Agriculture GERAR OZA, Ph.D.

College President
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Vision
The Bulacan Agricultural State College as an outstanding higher education institution in the
nation with its provision of affordable and excellent education.

The Bulacan Agricultural State College shall strive for excellence in Agriculture and other
allied disciplines. It shall provide for and address ever changing educational needs and
services for those seeking to expand their intellectual horizons. It shall address national and
international issues and be established as a major presence and contributor to the progress
of the global community.

Ensure that graduates are provided with knowledge, skills, competence and moral values
that lead to productive careers both in private and public sectors and the readiness to face
future employment challenges in both national and international industries making them
contributors to national progress.

Develop and maintain personnel with competence, knowledge, skills and passion for the
translation of education and other services through application of different academic,
research, extension and training programs of the College.

Empower students and personnel by leading in the provision of education and
enhancement of technologies in its distinctive learning environment and extend such
environment beyond the boundaries of the College.

Advance the general welfare of its students and personnel at best.

Further expand networks and pursue partnerships and collaborations with stakeholders
and organizations especially the local and national government for enhancement of
resources.

Preserve a scholarly community conducive to learning by providing quality laboratories;
adequate classrooms; state-of-the-art e-learning systems; modern libraries, buildings and
ICT equipment; and clean and green surroundings.

Implement more vigorous resource generation projects and consequently boost and
constantly increase the income of the College towards self-sufficiency.

Implement and maintain administrative efficiency and a transparent financial management
system.
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~ HON.RONALD L .ADAMAT
Chairperson

Commissioner, Commission on Higher Education

HON. FRANCIS JOSEPH G. ESCUDERO

Member

HON. GERARDO I. MENDOZA
Vice Chairperson

President, Bulacan Agricultural State College Chairperson, Committee on Education, Arts &

Culture, Senate of the Philippines, 17th Congress

HON. DULCE ANN K. HOFER

Member

HON. ROY M. ABAYA
Member
Chairperson, Committee on Higher & Technical OlIC-Director, Department of
Education, House of Representatives, 17th Congress  Agriculture Regional Field Office Il
HON. SEVERINO C. SANTOS

Member

HON. EDGARDO V. GALVEZ
Member
Director, National Economic & Development President, BASC Alumni Association

Authority, Regional Office Ill

DR. JULIUS CAESAR V. SICAT

Resource Person

HON. AARON NEIL V. BORJA
Member
Director, Department of Science & Technology President, BASC Supreme Student Council

Regional Office Il

HON. MARIA KRISVIE ABIGALE F. MENDOZA

Member

DR. CARIDAD O. ABUAN
Resource Person
President, BASC Faculty & Employees Association  Directress, Commission on Higher Education

Regional Office Il

DESIREE A. RODRIGUEZ
Secretary

The Bulacan Agricultural State College comprises a unique intellectual community. Our
work here is marked by a commitment to free and responsive discovery, informed discourse,
and attainable educational agenda. Each member of the College community adheres to
contribute to the instruction, research, extension and production functions of the institution
which define the College and enable it to have a meaningful influence on the world around us.

For SY 2016-2017, BASC marked sustained growth in terms of delivering services to the
community and stakeholders. This academic year’s theme, therefore, is “Uplifting communities,
changing lives, championing educational challenges, moving onwards.” The College gained
recognition for being able to extend technologies aimed at uplifting the living condition

of the marginalized farming families situated in the College’s service communities.

There is an underlying positive undertone on this. This growth in extension e’f: "
activities implies numerous significant phenomena of different nature, such as the

financial, socio-political and cultural aspects. The community has been upholding the

value of modernized technologies, hence farmers persevere to adopt these

modernization initiatives. This leads to making local economy good

for people to generate resources for the education of farmers’ //
children. But on top of all these, | am confident that the main reason

is the improved quality of services BASC offers to stakeholders. All

of these conditions worked and will definitely continue to work to

the advantage of the College. /‘ ’

y
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The College’s performance in the various regional and national

competitions, whether in the area of academic, cultural and sports,
similarly added up to this year’s achievements. Not only have we proven
our students’ competence, but also we were able to harness further
their skills, knowledge and confidence. Truly, we live by the principle
that learning comes not only from the classroom but also elsewhere.
Even the graduates’ performances in licensure examinations have
proven to be affirmative of the BASC’s academic successes.
Accreditation of programs by the AACCUP likewise contributed to the

elevation of BASC status. The collaborative efforts of all have paid off.

T B . —
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We also take pride in being a recipient of Performance-Based Bonus
(PBB). This only means that efforts and initiatives were exerted. Another
area where BASC has performed well is on resource generation for
improvement of facilities. Clearly, such is a manifestation of stakeholders’
trust to the leadership of the College. With these endowments, more
facilities for the benefit of the students have been built.

The research and extension areas have been similarly contributory
to AY 2016-2017’s success. Significant funds to support various research and
extension projects and activities have been generated from funding
agencies. Papers were also presented in the international assemblies.

Indeed, it takes a team to build a strong community and accomplish
great things as one. As | review the details of this report, it is clear that he
accomplishments recounted here are the result of extraordinary teamwork
by the College's most important asset — its people. having said this, | am
extending my sincerest gratitude to all of us who have labored very
diligently just so we do not stop growing.

) Thank you very much, and may God continue to guide us toward a

* common goal - relevance and excellence.

wiig & ..BULacan aGRICULTURAL STaTe CoLLeGe::
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FACULTY & EMPLOYEE allaRDEES

Modelong Guro sa Extension
Most Outstanding Employee
BASC SERVICE AWARDS

35 Years Service Award (Plaque)
Dr. Aniano S. Catacutan
Marina F. Intal

Nita B. Vigilia

30 Years Service Award (Plaque)
Minerva D. Arcilla

Roberto A. Gutierrez

Marie Lou R. Reyno

25 Years Service Award (Plaque)
Arnold P. Santos

Dr. Susan C. Santos

Dr. Imelda SA. Navarro

Sg. Ruperto M. Espiritu

Cesar T. Villanueva
Wilhelmina M. Villasper

Dr. Roberto C. Wagan

Dr. Ofelia V. Silverio

Ceferino P. Vendivil

Dr. Helen G. Manalastas

PUBLIC SERVICE AWARD (Government Service)

30 Years (Gold Pin)
Minerva D. Arcilla
Roberto A. Gutierrez

Marie Lou R. Reyno

Dr. Ofelia V. Silverio

Ceferino P. Vendivil

Transmittal Letter

BASC History

Ideology & Philosophy

Vision, Mission & Goals

From the President

College Highlights

Dangal ng BASC Awardees
Accomplishment, ACSA

65th Recognition Day & Commencement Exercises
Program Accreditation

Licensure Examination Results
Accomplishment, RET

Accomplishment, AFBA

Financial Statement

Infrastructure Projects and Development
Faculty & Staff Welfare Development
Attendance to Trainings/Seminars/Fora
Faculty & Employee Awardees

Board of Trustees

Administrative Council

Curricular Offerings

Awit ng BASC
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65" Founding Anniversary Celebration

The college celebrated its 65" Founding Anniversary on February 22-24, 2017 with the theme
“Uplifting communities, changing lives, championing educational challenges, moving onwards”.
The three-day celebration was opened with a thanksgiving mass followed by the blessing of
newly constructed facilities, after which a formal opening of the celebration was conducted fol-
lowed by a motorcade participated by the BASC community.

The celebration of the thanksgiving mass on the
first day of the Anniversary

The afternoon of the first day was also
highlighted by different activities such as the Search
for Mr. & Ms. BASC 2017 pageant organized by the
Supreme Student Council.

Fun games were also facilitated by the Supreme
Student Council simultaneously with the opening of
one-stop-shops to provide basic services from the
PSA, BIR, PhilHealth, Municipal PAO and Pag-ibig.

A BASC Alumni Homecoming was likewise held
in the afternoon of February 23, 2017. The activity
was attended by different batches of alumni.

A mass demonstration activity was also
conducted by different institutes in the morning of
the third day.

IN-SERVICE TRAININGS/SEMINARS CONDUCTED

Title

Date / Venue

Educators Towards Effective Teaching

Enhancing the English Communication Skills of the Collegiate

April 21,2017

BASC IEAS-AVR

and Behavioral Dynamics of Filinnials

Bata-Bata Paano Ka Ginawa? Understanding the Psychological

March 31, 2017
BASC Old Library

GAD’s Seminar on Women’s Health

March 29, 2017

BASC-Cayetano Hall

Book Writing Workshop

January 13, 2017

BASC-Cayetano Hall

20I6|2017 annhual. |
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Villanada, Joan

Mushroom and Vermi Training at Palaya-

PhilRice, Mufioz, Nueva Ecija

February 22-26,

Villacorte, Guil- Seminar-Workshop On Government Pro- Quest Hotel And Conference | September 14-16,
berto Jr. M. curement On NGAS Center, Clarkfield, Pampanga | 2016

Wordtext System Inc. (WSIO And Pro- Widus Hotel And Casino Clark | September 29,

curement Service- Philippine Government | 5400, Pampanga 2016

Electronic Procurement System (PS-

PHILGEPS) Microsoft Philippines Consign-

ment Agreement Discussion

AMD Technology update and MITHI desk- | Oakwood Premier Hotel - July 15, 2016

Villanueva, Cesar
T.

29™ AACUP National Conference

Century Park Hotel, Malate,
Manila

February 17-19,
2016

Villena, Billy Joe

Training on Trainer’s Methodology

Orientation on CMO No. 26, s. 2015
“Policies, Guidelines, and Procedures, on
International Education Trips (IET) of Un-
dergraduate and Graduate Students”

BASC, San lldefonso, Bulacan

BLISS Hotel, Villa Victoria,
City of San Fernando, Pam-

panga

April 9-14, 2017

June 10, 2016

Wagan, Roberto
C

Orientation on CMO No. 26, s. 2015
“Policies, Guidelines, and Procedures, on
International Education Trips (IET) of Un-
dergraduate and Graduate Students”

BLISS Hotel, Villa Victoria,
City of San Fernando, Pam-

panga

June 10, 2016

National Public Consultation on the Pro-
posed Implementing Rules and Regula-
tions of Republic Act No. 10687

CHED, UP, Dilliman, Quezon
City

March 30, 2016

29™ AACCUP National Conference

Century Park Hotel, Malate,

February 17-19,

# a0 .BULaCaN aGRICULTURAL STaTe coLLeGe = ill= =g 5 2016|2017 annUaL

Highlighting the celebration was the Dangal ng
BASC Awarding Ceremony with the Hon. Lorna C.
Silverio, Representative of the 3" District of Bulacan, as
the guest of honor and speaker. | was also witnessed
by other local officials of Bulacan. The giving of awards
to successful alumni of the college is on its fifth year.

Mr. Mario I. Concepcion, Dangal nga BASC
for Agriculture.

/f;//)/)/ ¢

Col. Orlando D. Edralin , Dangal ng BASC for
Public Service.

Guest of honor and speaker, Hon. Congw.
Lorna C. Silverio together with the College
President and officials

""'* oo g
L ﬁr. »

—'
Dr. Jameson H. Tan, Dangal ng BASC for
Education

Engr. Leonilo T. Natividad, Dangal ng BASC for
Entrepreneurship, Trade & Industry represented by his son
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Dangal ng BASC

Col. ORLANDO D. EDRALIN

658C Arevalo Street, Camp Aguinaldo,
Quezon City

Date of Birth: November 08, 1967

Place of Birth: Obando, Bulacan

Age: 49

Marital Status: Married

Current Employment:  Military Officer of the Philippine Army

Name :
Address:

Educational Profile

: Master in Public Administration
Major in Development and Security
Development Academy of the Philippines

Master’s Degree

Baccalaureate Education : Bachelor of Science
Philippine Military Academy
Baguio City

Secondary Education  : Bulacan National Agricultural School

Elementary Education :Pinaod Elementary School

Major Accomplishment Relevant to the Award

* Led several successful military operations and facilitated the conduct of several civil military
operation that contributed in the clearing of several NPA influenced barangays in the
municipalities of Himalayan, Carabalan, Kabangkalan, Sipalay, and Hinobaan all in Negros
Occidental.

* Led several successful military operation and facilitated the successful management and
control of all Civilian Armed Forces Geographical Unit (CAFGU) in the areas of Laguna, Quezon,
Camarines Sur and Camarines Norte.

* Led the significant recovery of the Bangsamoro Islamic Freedom Fighter (BIFF) main
encampment in Kabasalan, Pikit , North Cotabato known as “Liberation of Kabasalan”.

* Helped in maintaining Relative Peace in their AOR by maintaining good rapport with all the
MNLF and MILF Commanders and the Local Chief Executives to include the Tribal Leaders of
the different Indigenous People (IPs) in the AOR.

* Conducted several Civil Military Operations such as; Brigada Eskwela, Balik Madrasa, Medical
and Dental Civic Action Programs, Operation Tuli, Feeding Programs, Tree Planting and the
advocacies about the menace of lllegal drugs.

* Contributed in the historical zero violent incident during the conduct of 2016 Joint Local and
National Election covering the municipalities of Pikit, Kabacan, Matalam, M’lang, and Carmen
of North Cotabato and Pagalungan and Datu Montawal of Maguindanao.c

. amauas allgnd
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Tubiano, Jessica J.

Philippine Association of Agriculturist (PAA)
Central Luzon Chapter — AGRI FORUM with
the theme “Smart Agriculture: Weathering the
effects of Climate Change and Inclusive
Growth”

Pampanga State Agricultural
University, Magalang, Pam-

panga

January 14, 2016

Tucit, Joselito

National Consultation Workshop on the Agri-
cultural and Biosystems Engineering and the
Implementation of Agricultural and Fisheries
Mechanization Law (RA 10601) for Higher Edu-
cation Institutions (HEIs)

UPLB, Laguna

March 15-17, 2017

Orientation Meeting on the AFMECH Law (RA
10601) and Consultative Meeting for Program
Partners

PhilSCAT, Munoz, Nueva
Ecija

March 1, 2017

DC-SUC III/CIRPS Regional Training of Trainers
on Federalism

Tarlac State University, Villa
Lucinda Campus, Tarlac City

February 6-7, 2017

AACUP Mid-Year Accreditor’s Conference

Royal Garden Hall Conven-
tion Center

July 27-29, 2016

Ulac, Albert P.

1 PAA_CL International Agricultural Technolo-
gy Conference

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field Ange-
les City, Pampanga

May 18-20, 2016

CY 2016 1°* Discussion on the National Green-
ing Program

Visayas State University,
Baybay, Leyte

March 14-17, 2016

Meeting and Writeshop on Biodiversity of
Mushroom in Forest Areas in Various Moun-
tains in Region 11l

CLSU, Science City of Mufioz,
Nueva Ecija

February 23-24,
2016

Valdez, Josie A.

National Forum On Scientific Research In So-
cial, Natural And Physical Sciences

Searca College, Los Banos,
Laguna

December 14-15,
2016

Philippine Agriculturists’ Summit

Grand Menseng Hotel, Da-
vao City

November 13-16,
2016

1" PAA_CL International Agricultural Technolo-
gy Conference

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field Ange-
les City, Pampanga

May 18-20, 2016

13" International Agricultural Engineering
Conference and Exhibition, 66 PSAE Annual
National Convention, and 27" Philippine Agri-
cultural Engineering Week Celebration

Mariano Marcos State Uni-
versity, City of Batac, llocos
Norte, Philippines

April 24-30, 2016

66" PSAE Annual National Convention and
13"International Agricultural Engineering Con-
ference and Exhibition

Mariano Marcos State Uni-
versity, City of Batac, llocos
Norte

March 24-30, 2016

Deliberation of Rice R&D Proposals for 2016

San Fernando, Pampanga

March 3, 2016

Vicmudo, Pilar P.

National Educators Summit On Addressing The

Philippine Normal University,

November 28-29,

Threats To Campus Security And Safety Manila 2016
Victoria, Nerilyn J. Completion Review of the Regional On-Station | Department of Agriculture, May 23-24, 2016
Traits of Organic Fertilizer Products’ Quezon City

Villacorta, Gergory
Moses

Basic Training on Arduino Platform Program-
ming

AMD IAE, CEAT UP Los Ba-
fos, Laguna

July 12-14, 2016

PAEStigan VI: The SUCs PAEs Quiz Contest

UPLB, Laguna

January 26-30,
2016

e p—
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Silverio, Liberato B.

Training-Workshop on Survey Team Leadership and
Out-comes-Based Evaluation of Advanced Accredited

PNU Alumni Hall Philippine Nor-
mal University Taft Avenue, Ma-

June 14-17, 2016

Consultation and Planning Session of the project,
“Extension Initiative through SUCs: Delivery of TVET
programs on Agrifisheries among Farmers and Fisher-
folks in Marginalized Communities

Silverio, Ofelia V.

2016 Consultative Assembly “CHED: Looking Beyond
2016”

Royce Hotel, Clarkfield, Pampan-
ga

November 23, 2016

Zonal Public Hearing/Consultation On The Revised
Policies, Standards And Guidelines For Undergraduate
Programs In Teacher Education

Hotel Le Duc, Dagupan City

August 11,2016

Sumaway, Edwin C.

Training On Applied Geo-Tagging

Subic International Hotel, SBMA,
Zambales

August 16-17, 2016

Taluban, Alfredo Jr. L.

Training Workshop On The Communities Of Resilience
(CORE) Modules On Environment And Natural Re-
sources Accounting, Geographic Information System,
And Project Development

La Breza Hotel, Quezon City

August 11-12, 2016

Geodetic Engineering Students conference 2016 enti-
tled Geovations: Breakthroughs in Remote Sensing

National Institute of Physics,
University of the Philippines,

April 19,2016

42" Annual Regional Convention of the Geodetic Engi-
neers of the Philippines, Inc. Regional Division Il

Malolos Club Royale Resort &
Hotel, Malolos City

February 26-27, 2016

2016 Disaster Risk Reduction Summit For Education
Sector

Hotel Rembrant, Quezon City

January 25-26, 2016

Tecson, Jessa

Seminar-Workshop entitled Capability Building for
New Researchers of SUCs in Region IlI

CLSU, Science City of Mufioz,
Nueva Ecija

May 12-13, 2016

Tejada, Rael C.

Training on Trainer’s Methodology

BASC, San Illdefonso, Bulacan

April 9-14, 2017

Philippine Agriculturists’ Summit

Grand Menseng Hotel, Davao
City

November 13-16, 2016

1" PAA_CL International Agricultural Technology Con-
ference

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field Angeles
City, Pampanga

May 18-20, 2016

Seminar-Workshop entitled Capability Building for
New Researchers of SUCs in Region IlI

CLSU, Science City of Mufioz,
Nueva Ecija

May 12-13, 2016

Packaging of Science and Technology Community-
Based Farm Proposals on Sweet Potato and Tomato

TCA, Camiling, Tarlac

April 22,2016

Philippine Association of Agriculturist (PAA) Central
Luzon Chapter — AGRI FORUM with the theme “Smart
Agriculture: Weathering the effects of Climate Change
and Inclusive Growth”

Pampanga State Agricultural
University, Magalang, Pampanga

January 14, 2016

Tolentino, Michelle A.

Electronic Records Management

Atlanta Center, Annapolis St.
Greenhills, San Juan City, Manila

February 27,2017

Tubiano, Jessica J.

1" PAA_CL International Agricultural Technology Con-
ference

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field Angeles
City, Pampanga

May 18-20, 2016

Seminar-Workshop entitled Capability Building for
New Researchers of SUCs in Region Il

CLSU, Science City of Mufioz,
Nueva Ecija

May 12-13, 2016

Meeting and Writeshop on Biodiversity of Mushroom
in Forest Areas in Various Mountains in Region IlI

CLSU, Science City of Mufioz,
Nueva Ecija

February 23-24, 2016

Awardees Profile

Name :
Address:

Engr. LEONILO T. NATIVIDAD

28-4 Holy Family Village, Cutcut, Angeles, Pampanga
Date of Birth: January 17,1960

Place of Birth: San lldefonso, Bulacan

Age: 57

Marital Status: Married

Current Employment: Owner, LCN Surplus Center & Enterprises

g
=
=
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Educational Profile

Baccalaureate Education : Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering
Holy Angel University
Angeles, Pampanga

: Automotive Mechanic
TESDA, Bulacan

Vocational

Secondary Education  : Bulacan National Agricultural School

Elementary Education :Pulong Tamo Elementary School

Major Accomplishment Relevant to the Award

*  Established the LCN Surplus Center & Enterprise as a small business in 1991 providing sales
of vehicles spare parts in McArthur Highway, Sto Cristo, Angeles City . In 2002, LCN Surplus
Center & Enterprises has been accredited by the Bureau of Customs as importer.

* To serve more clients LCN expanded its services by establishing a Truck Rebuilding Shop in
Bacolor, Pampanga in 2008.

* Awarded Certificate of Recognition by the Department of Trade and Industry for the
significant support and exemplary compliance to the aims and goals of the Clean Air Act
thereby enabling every consumer’s rights to safety and healthy environment

*  Provided employment to 32 regular employees and three groups of contractors totalling to
48 workers.

T B . —
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Name :
Address:

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Age:

Marital Status:

Current Employment:

Educational Profile

Master’s Degree

Dangal ng BASC

Mr. MARIO I. CONCEPCION

007 San Agustin, Candaba, Pampanga
October 23, 1953

San lldefonso, Bulacan

63

Married

Municipal Agriculturist

: Master of Science in Agriculture
Pampanga Agricultural College
Magalang, Pampanga

Baccalaureate Education : Bachelor of Science in Agriculture

Secondary Education

Bulacan National Agricultural School

: Bulacan National Agricultural School

Elementary Education :Pinaod Elementary School

Pinaod, San lldefonso, Bulacan

Major Accomplishment Relevant to the Award

* Appointed Deputy Fish Warden under the Fishery Development and Conservation
Program of the government. Imposed law against illegal fishing which benefited the
people of Candaba, Pampanga for having abundant service of aquatic resources up to this

time.

* Initiated to conduct blood sampling among migratory birds coming from different
neighboring countries during the hype of deadly bird flu virus in 2000.

* Implemented different DA-LGU programs for the improvement of livelihood and
economic status of the farmers to wit: Rice Production Program, Corn Program, Livestock
and Poultry and others.

San Pedro, Lolito B.

Session To Assess The Agrostudies Intern-
ship

MOSCAT, Misamis Oriental

October 19, 2016

Orientation on CMO No. 26, s. 2015
“Policies, Guidelines, and Procedures, on
International Education Trips (IET) of Un-
dergraduate and Graduate Students”

BLISS Hotel, Villa Victoria, City of San Fer-
nando, Pampanga

June 10, 2016

Meeting/Workshop of all Coordinators of
SUCs Participating in the Agrostudies In-
ternship program in Israel

Bohol Island State University

April 19-21, 2016

29" AACUP National Conference

Century Park Hotel, Malate, Manila

February 17-19, 2016

San Pedro, Priscilla V.

Consultative Conference On Programs
with Dearth of Faculty with Relevant Mas-
ter’s Degree and Orientation on Policies
on Allied Fields

Le Duc Hotel, Tapuac District, Dagupan
City

February 27,2017

2016 Consultative Assembly “CHED: Look-
ing Beyond 2016”

Royce Hotel, Clarkfield, Pampanga

November 23, 2016

Road show on Institutional Development CHED San Fernando, Pampanga July 12, 2016
and Innovation Grants (IDIG) and Life

Long Learner’s Program

Zonal Public Hearnings/Consultations on CHED San Fernando, Pampanga July 12, 2016

the Revised Policies, Standards, and
Guidelines (PSGs) for Undergraduate Pro-

PASUC Midterm General Assembly

Grand Ballroom, Century Park Hotel, Mal-
ate Manila

June 27-29, 2016

SUC Levelling Orientation/Workshop and
High Level Discussion on Amalgamation

Tarlac State University

June §, 2016

Santos, Arnold P.

Seminar On Anti-lllegal Recruitment /
Trafficking-In-Person And Capability En-
hancement Training

Hiyas Convention Center, Malolos, Bulac-
an

October 6-7, 2016

Silverio, Liberato B.

Consultative Conference On Programs
with Dearth of Faculty with Relevant Mas-
ter’s Degree and Orientation on Policies
on Allied Fields

Le Duc Hotel, Tapuac District, Dagupan
City

February 27,2017

30" AACCUP National Conference

Century Park Hotel, Malate, Manila

February 15-17, 2017

DC-SUC 1II/CIRPS Regional Training of
Trainers on Federalism

Tarlac State University, Villa Lucinda Cam-
pus, Tarlac City

February 6-7, 2017

Seminar-Workshop On Government Pro-
curement On NGAS

Quest Hotel And Conference Center,
Clarkfield, Pampanga

September 14-16,
2016

Training Workshop on the Communities
for Resilience (CORE) Modules on Environ-
ment and Natural Resources Accounting,
Geographic Information System, and Pro-
ject Development

La Breza Hotel, Quezon City

August 11-12, 2016

Training-Workshop on Survey Team Lead-
ership and Out-comes-Based Evaluation of
Advanced Accredited Programs (Level Il
and Level IV)

PNU Alumni Hall Philippine Normal Uni-
versity Taft Avenue, Manila

June 14-17, 2016
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Reyno, Marie Lou
R.

Aklatan 2016: A Regional Conference On The Art

Club Royal Resort, Malolos,

August 31, 2016

“Aklatan 2016: A Regional Conference on the Art

La Consolacion University,

August 17-19, 2016

KOHA ILS Basic Training

National Library Of The Phil-
ippines

August 30, 2016

Rivera, Jay-R V.

1" PAA_CL International Agricultural Technology

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field Ange-

May 18-20, 2016

Philippine Association of Agriculturist (PAA) Cen-
tral Luzon Chapter — AGRI FORUM with the
theme “Smart Agriculture: Weathering the
effects of Climate Change and Inclusive Growth”

Pampanga State Agricultural
University, Magalang, Pam-
panga

January 14, 2016

Rodriguez, Desiree
A.

Orientation-Workshop On Internal Control And
Accountability

Ched Central Office, Quezon
City

October 21, 2016

Santiago, Cecilia S.

30™ AACCUP National Conference

Century Park Hotel, Malate,

February 15-17,

Training Workshop On Quality Assurance

PNU, Manila

September 21,
2016

Orientation on the FY 2016 Levelling Instrument

Grand Ballroom, Century

June 15,2016

Graduate Education Forum

Capampangan Island, McAr-
thur Highway, City of San
Fernando, Pampanga

March 2, 2016

1% International Research Conference on Teacher

Hotel Roma, Tuguegarao

February 23-27,

Santos, Susan C.

Graduate Education Forum

Capampangan Island, McAr-
thur Highway, City of San
Fernando, Pampanga

March 2, 2016

1" International Research Conference on Teacher

Hotel Roma, Tuguegarao

February 24-26,

Meeting and Writeshop on Biodiversity of Mush-
room in Forest Areas in Various Mountains in
Region Il

CLSU, Science City of Mufoz,
Nueva Ecija

February 23-24,
2016

Sarmiento, Richard

DC-SUC lTI/CIRPS Regional Training of Trainers on

Tarlac State University, Villa

February 6-7, 2017

Training On Applied Geo-Tagging

Subic International Hotel,
SBMA, Zambales

August 16-17, 2016

Seminar-Workshop entitled Capability Building
for New Researchers of SUCs in Region 11|

CLSU, Science City of Mufoz,
Nueva Ecija

May 12-13, 2016

Sta. Ana, Ma. Leo-
nora C.

8™ PASUC Culture And The Arts Festival 2016

University Of Northern Philip-

December 5-8,

Training And Mentoring Girls In Sports: A Forum
For Coaches, Teachers And Parents

Sm Aura Office Tower, Taguig
City

November 25,
2016

National Training and Workshop of SUC Sports
directors and Coaches

Mindanao University of Sci-
ence and Technology, Caga-
yan de Oro City

July 27-30, 2016

Awardees Profile

Name :
Address:

Date
Place
Age:
Marit

of Birth:
of Birth:

al Status:

Current Employment:

Educational Profile

Major Accomplishment Relevant to the Award

Doctorate Degree

Master’s Degree

Dr. JAMESON H. TAN

No. 10 M. Quimpo St., San Simon, Dalandanan,

Valenzuela City

May 26, 1960

San lldefonso, Bulacan
56

Married

Secondary School Principal Il at Malinta National Hig

School, Malinta, Manila

: Doctor of Educational Leadership
National Teachers College

Manila

: Master of Arts in Education, major in Science Educ.

University of Caloocan City

Caloocan City

Baccalaureate Education : Bachelor of Science in Agriculture
Bulacan Agricultural State College

Secondary Education

Elementary Education :Pinaod Central School
Pinaod, San lldefonso, Bulacan

San lldefonso, Bulacan

: Bulacan National Agricultural School

As Principal of Valenzuela City School of Mathematics and Science, he was able to improve
the rank of the school in the National Achievement Test in the National Capital Region from
8t place to 2™ place.
He was instrumental in the establishment of Sitero Francisco National High School in
Valenzuela City as the first solar-powered school in Metro Manila through his persistent
solicitation from Energy Seeds, an environment-oriented donor agency based in District of

Columbia, USA.

He authored a book in Thesis Writing and on Mathematics which have been very useful tools
in instruction, and other research studies on education which he was able to present abroad.

He is a member of the Division Research Committee, officer of the Division Task Force on
School Sports, and Director of the Boy Scouts of the Philippines — Valenzuela Council for third

term.

He passed the Career Executive Service examination in 2016.
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BASC CONDUCTS ORIENTATION FOR LEVEL
III (PHASE 2) REACCREDITATION

The institute of Agriculture is set to undergo the
Level lll-Phase 2 reaccreditation of its Bachelor of
Science in Agriculture program this September 2017.
This is so far the highest reaccreditation of program
that the College shall undergo. The orientation was
given by Dr. Manuel T. Corpus, AACCUP Executive
Director. Dr. Corpus made suggestions on how to
prepare the narrative report which will be submitted to
the AACCUP Office two months before the actual
reaccreditation. It was heled on April 24, 2017 where
faculty and staff

In the Level llI-Phase 2, the College shall
prepare a narrative report for four areas. Two

Pagdanganan, Annie
Rose P.

CHED K to 12 Transition Program Orientation

Systems Plus, Angeles, Pam-
panga

June 16, 2016

Orientation on the FY 2016 Levelling Instru-

Grand Ballroom, Century

June 15, 2016

SUC Levelling Orientation/Workshop and Tarlac State University June 8, 2016
High Level Discussion on Amalgamation
Seminar-Workshop on the DBM-CHED Joint Madison 101, Aurora Blvd., April 27,2016

Circular on the FY 2016 Leveling instrument
for SUCs

New Manila, Quezon City

PASUC Executive Board Meeting

Kochina Function Room, Cen-
tury Park Hotel, Malate Ma-
nila

January 27, 2016

Training Workshop On Quality Assurance PNU, Manila September 21,
2016
Palmario, Erlinda DL. | Training on Trainer’s Methodology BASC April 9-14, 2017

Parungao, Nerissa

16" General Assembly of the Association of
Registrars of Higher Education Institution-
Region Il (ARHEI) “Issues and Trends in
Education: A Challenge to registrar”

Holy Angel University, Ange-
les, Pampanga

February 10, 2017

“Annual Regional Conference of Registrars”

SACOP, San Fernando, Pam-
panga

February 12, 2016

Pastrana, Melchor I.

National Public Hearing Consultation On The
Revised Policies, Standards & Guidelines
(PSG) For BS Agriculture, BS Fisheries, BS
Forestry And Doctor Of Veterinary Medicine
Programs

Ched Central Office, Quezon
City

October 28, 2016

Provincial Commodity Investment Plan

PCDEO Conference Room,

July 12, 2016

1" PAA_CL International Agricultural Tech-

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field Ange-

May 18-20, 2016

Philippine Association of Agriculturist (PAA)
Central Luzon Chapter - AGRI FORUM with
the theme “Smart Agriculture: Weathering
the effects of Climate Change and Inclusive
Growth”

Pampanga State Agricultural
University, Magalang, Pam-

panga

January 14, 2016

areas will be the instruction and extension as
compulsory ones while the remaining two will be
selected from the areas of research, linkages,
library and faculty development. Significant
undertakings and/or best practices derived from
the program should be highlighted to capture the
strength of the program.

In the guidelines, each area is presented
by the dean of the Institute with 30 minutes
allotted time for each. Panel interview will
immediately follow after the presentation.
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Ponce, Rosalina S.

Orientation and Walkthrough on the Gov-
ernment Fares Agreement: The Smarter and
More Efficient Way to Fly

Bayleaf Hotel, Intramuros,
Manila

March 10, 2017

Seminar-Workshop On Government Pro-
curement On NGAs

Quest Hotel And Conference
Center, Clarkfield, Pampanga

September 14-16,
2016

Quizon, Alvin

DC-SUC II/CIRPS Regional Training of Train-

Tarlac State University, Villa

February 6-7, 2017

AACUP Mid-Year Accreditor’s Conference

Royal Garden Hall Conven-
tion Center

July 27-29, 2016

Quizon, Joselyna G.

DC-SUC III/CIRPS Regional Training of

Tarlac State University, Villa

February 6-7, 2017

Seminar-Workshop entitled Capability Build-
ing for New Researchers of SUCs in Region
Il

CLSU, Science City of Mufioz,
Nueva Ecija

May 12-13, 2016

Reyes, Kevin C.

Training on Trainer’s Methodology

BASC, San lldefonso, Bulacan

April 9-14, 2017




Navarro, Imelda Sa.

Year-End Review and Planning Workshop

Crown Royale Hotel, Balanga, Ba-
taan

March 2-4, 2016

Training on Mushroom Production and Vermicomposting

PhilRice, Mufioz, Nueva Ecija

February 25-29, 2016

Mushroom and Vermi Training at Palayamanan Plus Project

PhilRice, Mufioz, Nueva Ecija

February 22-26, 2016

Nicolas, Honeylet J.

53" Philippine Society Of Animal Science Scientific Seminar
And Annual Convention For The Philippine Animal Industry
In A Borderless ASEAN

Heritage Hotel, Roxas Boulevard,
Pasay City

October 19-21, 2016

Training On Farmer Field School On Natural Pig Farming

Diaspora Farm, Barbara, Bacolor,
Pampanga

August 30, 2016

Nunez, Lauro

Zonal assembly of Implementers of the Expanded Stu-
dents’ Grants-in-Aid Program for Poverty Alleviation (ESGP-
PA)

Benguet State University, La Trini-
dad, Benguet

April 27, 2017

National Public Consultation on the Proposed Implement-
ing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 10687

CHED, UP, Dilliman, Quezon City

March 30, 2016

Ortega, Anthony C.

National Training and Workshop of SUC Sports directors
and Coaches

Mindanao University of Science and
Technology, Cagayan de Oro City

July 27-30, 2016

1" PAA_CL International Agricultural Technology Confer-
ence

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field Angeles
City, Pampanga

May 18-20, 2016

Pagdanganan, An-
nie Rose P.

Training Course on Philippine Quality Award (PQA) Applica-
tion Development

DAP, San Miguel, Pasig City

April 4-7,2017

Orientation Workshop on the Program Expenditure Classifi-
cation (PREXC) of State Universities and Colleges (SUCs)
for the FY 2018 Budget

Hotel Rembrandt, Quezon City

March 28, 2017

Orientation on the Guidelines for the Grant of FY 2017 Per-
formance-based Bonus

Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City

March 17, 2017

DC-SUC HI/CIRPS Regional Training of Trainers on Fed-
eralism

Tarlac State University, Villa Lucin-
da Campus, Tarlac City

February 6-7, 2017

Second Public Consultation on the Formulation of the Cen-
tral Luzon Regional Development Plan 2017-2022

NEDA Regional Office 3, City of San
Fernando, Pampanga

February 16, 2017

Orientation on Latest Budgetary Issuances

DBM-RO Il Conference Room,
Maimpis, San Fernando, Pampanga

January 20, 2017

Workshop On The Harmonization Of SUC Performance
Indicators Vis-A-Vis Application Of Normative Formula, Im-
plementation Of SUC Levelling, And Performance-Based
Bonus (PBB) And Formulation Of Program Expenditure
Classification (PREXC)

Seorabeol Grand Hotel, Subic Bay
Freeport Zone, Zambales

December 8, 2016

8" PASUC Culture And The Arts Festival 2016

University Of Northern Philippines,
Vigan City, llocos

December 5-8, 2016

Seminar-Workshop On Government Procurement On Ngas

Quest Hotel And Conference Cen-
ter, Clarkfield, Pampanga

September 14-16,
2016

Road show on Institutional Development and Innovation
Grants (IDIG) and Life Long Learner’s Program

CHED San Fernando, Pampanga

July 12, 2016

ENROLLMENT

The impact of the K to 12
program of DepEd was felt this
academic year 2016-2017 by
higher education institutions.
BASC being one is not an
exemption. The enroliment
dropped by 24.36% as compared

to last year's 1% semester
enrolment.. A total of 3,581
students enrolled for 1% semes-

ter AY 2016-2017, while last year
first semester was 4,734.

The second semester of the
current academic year was even
lower when  almost 3% dropped
or did not pursue during the term.
However, comparing the
enrolment of the 2" semester last
year from the enrolment of the 2™
semester of AY 2016-2017, it can
be noted from Figure 1 that it’s
lower by 21.6%.

35R9

Figure 1. Enrollment for the last three years

=

Institute/
Extension Cam-
pus

Degree Program

Number of Enrollees

*'sem | 2" sem
1A Master of Science in Agriculture 23
Bachelor of Science in Agriculture 698
Bachelor of Animal Science 709
IEAS Doctor of Philosophy in Develop-
ment Education
Master of Arts in Education major 322
in Educational Management
Bachelor of Elementary Education 201
Bachelor of Secondary Education 214
Laboratory High School 83
IEAT Bachglor of Science .in Ag.ricultural 16
and Biosystems Engineering
Bachelor of Science in Geodetic 56
Engineering
Bachelor of Science in Information 92
Technology
Bachelor of Science in Food Tech- 20
nology
Associate in Computer Technology 20
IM Bachelor of Science in Hospitality 172
Management
Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness 286
Management
Bachelor of Science in Business 346
Administration
BASC-DRT Bachelor of Elementary Education 82
Bachelor of Science in Agroforestry 30
BASC- Bachelor of Science l:n Agricultu.re 51
Bachelor of Science in Information 25
BTVC Technology
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Mendoza, Gerardo I.

PASUC Midterm General Assembly

Grand Ballroom, Cen-
tury Park Hotel, Mal-
ate, Manila

June 27-29,2016

Orientation on the FY 2016 Levelling Instrument for
SUCs and Executive Board Meeting

Grand Ballroom, Cen-
tury Park Hotel, Mal-
ate Manila

June 15, 2016

Mendoza, Gretchen
H.

Training on Trainer’s Methodology

BASC, San lldefonso,
Bulacan

April 9-14, 2017

Seminar-Workshop entitled Capability Building for
New Researchers of SUCs in Region IlI

CLSU, Science City of
Mufoz, Nueva Ecija

May 12-13, 2016

Mendoza, Maria
Krisvie Abigale F.

PASUC Midterm General Assembly

Grand Ballroom, Cen-
tury Park Hotel, Mal-
ate Manila

June 27-29, 2016

SCUFAR Il Meeting

Bataan Peninsula
State University

May 12-13, 2016

Mendoza, Jermaine
P.

Orientation and Walkthrough on the Government
Fares Agreement: The Smarter and More Efficient Way
to Fly

Bayleaf Hotel, Intra-
muros, Manila

March 10, 2017

Mendoza, Julita P.

DC-SUC II/CIRPS Regional Training of Trainers on Fed-
eralism

Tarlac State Universi-
ty, Villa Lucinda Cam-
pus, Tarlac City

February 6-7, 2017

Philippine Association of Agriculturist (PAA) Central
Luzon Chapter — AGRI FORUM with the theme “Smart
Agriculture: Weathering the effects of Climate Change
and Inclusive Growth”

Pampanga State Agri-
cultural University,
Magalang, Pampanga

January 14, 2016

Mendoza, Teresita
T.

5™ GAD Budget Fora

Ombudsman Main
Bldg., Quezon City

November 11, 2016

Training/Re-Training On GAD Planning And Budgeting
And Gender Mainstreaming Monitoring System

October 19-20, 2016

Diaspora farm
resort, bacolor,
pampanga

Capacitating GAD Advocates on the Use of GAD Main-
streaming Tools

RET Amphitheater,
CLSU, Nueva Ecija

May 19-21, 2016

4™ Higher Education Summit on Gender Issues: ASEAN
Integration: Challenges and Opportunities for Promot-
ing Gender Equality in Higher Education

Philippine Internation-
al Conventional Cen-
ter, Roxas Boulevard,

January 27-28,
2016

Manila
4" Higher Education Summit on Gender Issues PICC Plenary Hall, Pa- January 27-28,
say City 2016

Navarro, Imelda Sa.

Workshop on Writing for Publication Disseminating
Research Outputs to the Scientific Community
through Valid Publication

CLSU, Science City of
Munoz, Nueva Ecija

February 13, 2017

Philippine Agriculturists’ Summit

Grand Menseng Hotel,
Davao City

November 13-16,
2016

ISSAAS Philippines 2016: National Congress And Gen- Philippine Carabao October 16-17,
eral Meeting Center, Munoz, Nueva | 2016

Ecija
5" Biennial Convention & International Conference In University Of San Ca- October 21, 2016
Extension los, Cebu City
1" PAA_CL International Agricultural Technology Con- | Xenia Hotel, Clark May 18-20, 2016
ference Field Angeles City,

Pampanga
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La Madrid, Nida

Orientation Workshop on the Program Ex-
penditure Classification (PREXC) of State Uni-
versities and Colleges (SUCs) for the FY 2018
Budget

Hotel Rembrandt, Quezon
City

March 28, 2017

Seminar On Government Accounting Manual

COA Region 3, Maimpis
San Fernandp, Pampanga

September 13-16,
2016

Legaspi, Pedro Lie B.

National Educators Summit On Addressing
The Threats To Campus Security And Safety

Philippine Normal Universi-
ty, Manila

November 28-29,
2016

Mallari, Noemi J.

55% PAFT Annual Convention “Food Technolo-
gy: The Next Leap Forward Food Safety, Food
Security, Food Defense, Food Regulation and

SMX Convention Center,
SM Aura, Taguig City

July 27-29, 2016

PAFT, Inc. Symposium

De La Salle, Araneta, Que-

March 9, 2016

zon City
Manalastas, Helen G. Training And Mentoring Girls In Sports: A Fo- Sm Aura Office Tower, November 25,
rum For Coaches, Teachers And Parents Taguig City 2016

PAEPI Regional Training-Workshop On Exten-
sion Services

BPSU, Balanga, Bataan

September 8-9,
2016

Philippine Association of Agriculturist (PAA)
Central Luzon Chapter — AGRI FORUM with
the theme “Smart Agriculture: Weathering
the effects of Climate Change and Inclusive
Growth”

Pampanga State Agricul-
tural University, Magalang,
Pampanga

January 14, 2016

Mananguit, Josefina C.

2th Regional Symposium On Research & De-
velopment Highlights

Neust, Cabanatuan City

December 1-2,
2016

Philippine Agriculturists’ Summit

Grand Menseng Hotel,
Davao City

November 13-16,
2016

Regional Stakeholder Consulation Cum Pro-
gram Assessment & Planning

Maharajah Hotel, Friend-
ship, Angeles City

November 8-9,
2016

Strategic Planning Workshop

Bpsu, Balanga, Bataan

October 28, 2016

Techno Gabay Program Summit

Maharajah Hotel, Friend-
ship, Angeles City

September 5-6,
2016

Convergence Workshop By CLAARDEC,
CLIERDEC & CLHRDC Member Agencies

Neda 3, Maimpis, Pampan-
ga

September 28-29,
2016

SUC Levelling Orientation/Workshop and High
Level Discussion on Amalgamation

Tarlac State University

June 8, 2016

37 Agency In-House Research and Develop-
ment Review and Planning-Workshop,

PhilMech’s 38" Founding Anniversary Celebra-
tion

PhilMech Auditorium, Sci-
ence City of Mufioz, Nueva
Ecija

May 23-25, 2016

1 PAA_CL International Agricultural Technol-
ogy Conference

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field
Angeles City, Pampanga

May 18-20, 2016

CY 2016 1°t Discussion on the National Green-
ing Program

Visayas State University,
Baybay, Leyte

March 14-17, 2016

Deliberation of Rice R&D Proposals for 2016

San Fernando, Pampanga

March 3, 2016

SIPAG Fiesta

PCAARRD, Los Bafios, La-
guna

March 2, 2016

PAA CL Regional Conference

BPSU, Balanga City, Bataan

February 5, 2016

The College conducted its 65™ Recognition Day and
ommencement Exercises last June 25-26, 2017 respective-
. A total of 756 graduates marched to receive their diplo-
1a.

The Recognition Program was graced by Ms. Emily
. Reyes, Director Il-Civil Service Commission, Provincial
ffice, Bulacan. On the other hand, Dr. Ronald L. Adamat,
ommissioner, CHED and Chair, BASC-BOT was the com-
1encement speaker.

2016-2017

Courses Actual
MAIN CAMPUS
Doctor Of Philosophy 12
Master of Arts in Education 27
Master of Science in Agriculture 1
Bachelor of Science in Agriculture 103
Bachelor of Animal Science 188
BS in Agribusiness Management 7
BS in Food Technology 4
Bachelor of Elementary Education >2
Bachelor of Secondary Education 73
BS in Agricultural & Biosystems Engi- o
neering
BS in Geodetic Engineering 0
BS in Business Administration 104
BS in Information Technology 15
BS in Hospitality Management 27
Associate in Computer Technology 15
BASC-DRT CAMPUS
Bachelor of Elementary Education 14
BS in Agroforestry 17
BASC-BTVC EXTENSION CAMPUS
Bachelor of Science in Agriculture 12
BS in Information Technology 1
TOTAL: 756

- ——




Tl
E: UP‘_—'F-s.‘.‘
cHAMPIONING £

Godoy, Denvir

Meeting and Writeshop on Biodiversity of
Mushroom in Forest Areas in Various Moun-
tains in Region llI

CLSU, Science City of
Mufioz, Nueva Ecija

February 23-24,
2016

Guevarra, Jennifer I.

Central Luzon Agriculture and Fishery Exten-
sion Network (CLAFEN) 1°* Quarter Meeting

Otel Pampanga, City of
San Fernando

March 15, 2017

CLAFEN 4™ Quarter Meeting And Workshop

Maharajah Hotel, Friend-
ship, Angeles City

November 10-11,
2016

Techno Gabay Program Summit

Maharajah Hotel, Friend-
ship, Angeles City

September 5-6,
2016

Consultation and Planning Session of the pro-
ject, “Extension Initiative through SUCs: De-
livery of Tvet programs on Agrifisheries
among Farmers and Fisher folks in Marginal-
ized Communities

Cebu Normal University,
Cebu City

May 27,2016

Meeting cum Workshop on the Packaging of
Consortium-led proposal on Technology Pro-
motion and Utilization

CLAARRDEC -OSIS, CLSU,
Science City of Mufoz,
Nueva Ecija

March 30, 2016

SIPAG Fiesta

PCAARRD, Los Bafios,
Laguna

March 2, 2016

Consultation Workshop on “Catalyzing Devel-
opment of Rural Communities: Ratification of
the Extension Agenda & Program (NEAP) and
Operationalizing Agriculture & Fishery Exten-
sion (AFE) Strategic Plan for 2017-2022”

Otel Pampanga, City of
San Fernando, Pampanga

February 29-
March 1, 2016

Mushroom and Vermi Training at Palaya-
manan Plus Project

PhilRice, Mufioz, Nueva
Ecija

February 22-26,
2016

CLARRDEC Experts Pool 1°* Quarter Regular
Meeting

CLSU, Science City of
Mufoz, Nueva Ecija

January 19, 2016

Guevarra, Salvador P.

DC-SUC I1I/CIRPS Regional Training of Trainers
on Federalism

Tarlac State University,
Villa Lucinda Campus, Tar-
lac City

February 6-7,
2017

Indon, Leah V.

SIPAG Fiesta

PCAARRD, Los Bafios,
Laguna

March 2, 2016

CHED NAFES Symposium

Widus Conference Center,
Clark Freeport Zone, Pam-

panga

March 20-21, 2017

Intal, Marina F.

Seminar On Government Accounting Manual

COA Region 3, Maimpis
San Fernandp, Pampanga

September 13-16,
2016

Iracta, Rhodora A.

CHED NAFES Symposium

Widus Conference Center,
Clark Freeport Zone, Pam-

panga

March 20-21, 2017

Central Luzon Agriculture and Fishery Exten-
sion Network (CLAFEN) 1°* Quarter Meeting

Otel Pampanga, City of
San Fernando

March 15, 2017

Orientation Meeting on the AFMECH Law (RA
10601) and Consultative Meeting for Program
Partners

PhilSCAT, Munoz, Nueva
Ecija

March 1, 2017

Extension Conference On Higher Education

Grand Regal Hotel,
Lanang, Davao City

November 29-30,
2016

Training And Mentoring Girls In Sports: A
Forum For Coaches, Teachers And Parents

Sm Aura Office Tower,
Taguig City

November 25,
2016

OI6|2017 annuaL RePORT
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De Guzman, Ma. Mari-
ta P.

Orientation on Latest Budgetary Issuances

DBM-RO IIl Conference
Room, Maimpis, San Fer-
nando, Pampanga

January 20, 2017

Training On The Unified Reporting Systems
(URS)

DBM Conference Room,
San Fernando, Pampanga

November 15,
2016

De Guzman, Niel Mari-
on

Orientation Seminar on CLAARRDEC Data-

King’s Royal Hotel Confer-

May 13, 2016

DOST Certification Program for Board of
Election Inspectors for the 2016 National
Automated Election

Sition Lucia Hotel & Re-

sort, PulongBuhangin, Sta.

Maria, Bulacan

February 29 -
March 27, 2016

Training on BEI Certification and Vote Count-
ing Machine (VCM) Operation

Mexico, Pampanga

February 22,2016

De Guzman, Priscilla P.

2016 Regional NSTP Congress

SACOP, Maimpis, San Fer-
nando, Pampanga

May 13, 2016

D4e Jesus, Herbert M.

DC-SUC HI/CIRPS Regional Training of Train-
ers on Federalism

Tarlac State University,
Villa Lucinda Campus, Tar-
lac City

February 6-7, 2017

Dela Cruz, Sonny E.

Training on Trainer’s Methodology

BASC, San lldefonso, Bu-
lacan

April 9-14, 2017

De Leon, Sheryll C.

1 PAA_CL International Agricultural Tech-

Xenia Hotel, Clark Field

May 18-20, 2016

Philippine Association of Agriculturist (PAA)
Central Luzon Chapter — AGRI FORUM with
the theme “Smart Agriculture: Weathering
the effects of Climate Change and Inclusive
Growth”

Pampanga State Agricul-
tural University, Maga-
lang, Pampanga

January 14, 2016

Eguia, Myrna S.

PAFT, Inc. Symposium

De La Salle, Araneta, Que-
zon City

March 9, 2016

Esguerra, Imee D.

Ambisyon Natin 2040

NEDA 3, San Fernando,

November 24,

Training And Mentoring Girls In Sports: A
Forum For Coaches, Teachers And Parents

Sm Aura Office Tower,
Taguig City

November 25,
2016

“Compilation and Development of Database

Department of Agricul-

June 29,2016

Orientation Seminar on CLAARRDEC Data-

King’s Royal Hotel Confer-

May 13, 2016

Gatchalian, Shiela Ma-
rie F.

Seminar-Workshop entitled Capability Build-
ing for New Researchers of SUCs in Region
1l

CLSU, Science City of
Mufioz, Nueva Ecija

May 12-13, 2016

Giron, Herminio B.

Orientation and Walkthrough on the Gov-
ernment Fares Agreement: The Smarter and
More Efficient Way to Fly

Bayleaf Hotel, Intramuros,
Manila

March 10, 2017

Seminar-Workshop On Government Pro-
curement On NGAs

Quest Hotel And Confer-
ence Center, Clarkfield,
Pampanga

September 14-16,
2016

1°* Public Consultation-Workshop On Formu-
lation Of The Central Luzon Regional Devel-
opment Plan 2017-2022

Neda 3, Maimpis, San Fer-
nando, Pampanga

October 13, 2016

Giron, Juliet C.

Seminar On Government Accounting Manu-
al

COA Region 3, Maimpis
San Fernandp, Pampanga

September 13-16,
2016




Buenaventura, Kris- DOST Certification Program for Sition Lucia Hotel & February 29 —-March

\ ‘ [_—I )amjj a—'c—' J !i-!l‘larlflj J_J tine C. Board of Election Inspectors for Resort, Pulong- 27,2016
5 Ha -'"— _l G - .. —— — — the 2016 National Automated Elec-

. Buhangin, Sta. Maria,

tion Bulacan
Training on BEI Certification and Mexico, Pampanga February 22, 2016
Table 1. List of accredited programs Vote Counting Machine (VCM)
Operation
Program Name Accrediting | Accreditation Capalad, Marivic A. Training on Trainer’s Methodology | BASC April 9-14, 2017
Validit
(Undergraduate) Body Level Sy Capalad, Robert C. Meeting and Writeshop on Biodi- CLSU, Science City of February 23-24, 2016
Bachelor of Science in Agriculture AACCUP > Nov. 1, 2016-Oct. 31, 2017 versity of Mushroom in Forest Are- | Mufioz, Nueva Ecija
Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness Man- as in Various Mountains in Region
AACCUP 2 i
agement Nov. 2016 - Oct. 2017
Bachelor of Science in Food Technology Cortez, Michelle M. Training on Trainer’s Methodology | BASC, San Ildefonso, April 9-14, 2017
AACCUP 2 Nov. 2016 - Oct. 2020 ENe
Bachelor of Elementary Education AACCUP 2 Aug. 16, 2013-Aug. 15, 2017
Bachelor of Secondary Education AACCUP 2 Aug. 16, 2013-Aug. 15, 2017 |
Bachelor of Science in Agricultural & Bio- AACCUP Microsoft Technology Workshop ¢ su, Munoz, Nueva November 26, 2016
systems Engineering 2 Nov. 1, 2016 - Oct. 31, 2020 2l
Bachelor of Science in Information Tech- Cruz, Edna Mae D. Confederation of faculty associa- | Golden Peak Hoteland | March 2-3, 2017
nology AACCUP ] Nov. 2016 - Oct. 2017 tions of state colleges and univer- | Suites, Cebu City
Bachelor of Science in Business Admin- AACCUP sities of the Philippines, Inc.
istration 1 Feb. 16, 2015 - Feb. 15, 2018 (CFASCUP) National Convention
Bachelor of Science in Hospitality Man- and Seminar-Workshop
agement AACCUP ] Feb. 16, 2015 - Feb. 15, 2018 1°* International Symposium of the | Ateneo de Manila Uni- | January 14-16, 2016
M ) M )
Master of Arts in Education AACCUP Vacuum Society of the Philippines | versity, Quezon City
L Nov. 1, 2016 - Oct. 31, 2019 Cruz, Geraldine A. 8" PASUC Culture And The Arts University Of Northern | December 5-8, 2016
Bachelor of Science in Agro-Forestr . S— . .
g y AACCUP Candidate |Nov. 1, 2014 - Oct. 31, 2016 Festival 2016 Philippines, Vigan City,
- : llocos
Bachelor of Animal Science AACCUP ; i}
- - Candidate |Nov.1, 2014 - Oct. 31, 2016 Seminar-Workshop On The Art Of | Adamson University. November 17, 2016
Doctor of Philosophy in Development AACCUP
Education Candidate |Nov. 1, 2014 - Oct. 31, 2016 Training/Re-Training On GAD Plan- | October 19-20, 2016 Diaspora Farm Re-
ning And Budgeting And Gender sort, Bacolor, Pam-
BASC ACCREDDITED PROGRAMS Mainstreaming Monitoring System panga
Cruza, Melanie A. CLSU & Microsoft Philippines | Central Luzon State January 28, 2017

event entitled “Imagine Camp | University, Science City

2017” of Murioz, Nueva Ecija
De Guzman, Josephine 16" General Assembly of the Asso- | Holy Angel University, February 10, 2017
G. ciation of Registrars of Higher Edu- | Angeles, Pampanga
cation Institution-Region 11
Levelll, 6,46% (ARHEI) “Issues and Trends in Edu-
cation: A Challenge to registrar”
Meeting/Workshop of all Coordi- Bohol Island State Uni- | April 19-21, 2016

nators of SUCs Participating in the | versity
Agrostudies Internship program in

Israel
Graduate Education Forum Capampangan Island, March 2, 2016
Level |, 4,31% McArthur Highway,
City of San Fernando,
Pampanga
“Annual Regional Conference of SACOP, San Fernando, February 12, 2016
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Name

Title of trainings, seminars, confer-
ences and fora

Venue

Date

Adriano, Jennifer P.

Training on Trainer’s Methodology

BASC, San lldefonso, Bulac-
an

April 9-14, 2017

Alayon, Anabel A.

Wordtext System Inc. (WSIO And Pro-
curement Service- Philippine Govern-
ment Electronic Procurement System
(PS-PHILGEPS) Microsoft Philippines
Consignment Agreement Discussion

Widus Hotel and Casino
Clark 5400, Pampanga

September 29,
2016

Alonzo, Ronald Raegan T.

DC-SUC IlI/CIRPS Regional Training of
Trainers on Federalism

Tarlac State University,
Villa Lucinda Campus, Tar-
lac City

February 6-7, 2017

Apostol, Honorato E.

19™ Dairy Congress and Expo
(DairyConEx)

Negros Occidental Conven-
tion Center, Dumaguete
City

April 13-15, 2016

Arcilla, Minerva D.

Orientation and Walkthrough on the
Government Fares Agreement: The
Smarter and More Efficient Way to Fly

Bayleaf Hotel, Intramuros,
Manila

March 10, 2017

Seminar-Workshop On Government
Procurement On NGAS

Quest Hotel And Confer-
ence Center, Clarkfield,
Pampanga

September 14-16,
2016

Balacania, Russel Almira H.

CLSU & Microsoft Philippines event
entitled “Imagine Camp 2017”

Central Luzon State Univer-
sity, Science City of Murioz,
Nueva Ecija

January 28, 2017

Ballaran, Rhuelyn A.

5™ Biennial Convention & International

University of San Carlos,

October 21, 2016

Training Workshop On Research Meth-
ods And Analytical Techniques In Physi-
cal, Natural And Social Sciences

SEARCA College, Los
Banos, Laguna

September 29,
2016

Completion Review of the Regional On-
Station Traits of Organic Fertilizer
Products’

Department of Agriculture,
Quezon City

May 23-24, 2016

Bautista, Ericka

Basic Training on Arduino Platform

AMD IAE, CEAT UP Los Ba-

July 12-14, 2016

Seminar-Workshop entitled Capability
Building for New Researchers of SUCs
in Region llI

CLSU, Science City of
Mufioz, Nueva Ecija

May 12-13, 2016

Bernardo, Myrtel S.

Training on Trainer’s Methodology

BASC, San lldefonso, Bulac-
an

April 9-14, 2017

Bersamina, Ma. Dolores G.

Zonal assembly of Implementers of the
Expanded Students’ Grants-in-Aid Pro-
gram for Poverty Alleviation (ESGP-PA)

Benguet State University,
La Trinidad, Benguet

April 27, 2017

Training On The Unified Reporting Sys-

DBM Conference Room,

November 15, 2016

Seminar On Government Accounting
Manual

COA Region 3, Maimpis San
Fernandp, Pampanga

September 13-16,
2016

wS7g . BULaCcaN aGRICULTURAL STaTe coLLeGe)

LICensure

Table 2. Passing rate of BASC graduates as against national passing rate

Board Exams BASC Passing National
Rate Passing Rate

Licensure Examination For Teachers
Bachelor of Secondary Education (September 2016) 56.92% 33.78%
Bachelor of Secondary Education (March 2016) 63.64% 35.4.3%
Bachelor of Elementary Education (September 2016) 57.14% 30.18%
Bachelor of Elementary Education (March 2016) 66.67% 28.39%
Licensure Examination for Agricultural Engineers 85.71% 39.52%
(August 2016)
Licensure Examination for Agriculturists 54.17% 30.89%
(October 2016)

Table 3. List of passers of the Licensure Examinations for 2016-

LICENSURE EXAMINATION FOR AGRICULTURISTS

August 2016

Alvarez, Herson V. Pangan, Julie Ann C.

Bernardo, Mara S. Pineda, Aileen G.

Calakhan, Maricar V. Ramos, Reymon B.

Cruz, Ira R. Reyes, Jayson M.

Domingo, Nikki Joy C. Santiago, Raymart C.

Guillano, Reginald I. Tiquia, Aira Mare G.

Ocampo, Larry Kenneth A.

LICENSURE EXAMINATION FOR AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERS

August 2016

Catiis, Derick Rodwin C.

Morales, Jeancelle M.

Dela Cruz, Laila V.

Regalario, Jefferson A.

Mendoza, Mercy Jane R. Tayao, Aries V.

2016[2017 anhnuUal. RePORT
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artTrenbance To TRaININGS/
SeminaRS/FoRa

LICENSURE EXAMINATION FOR TEACHERS
(SECONDARY EDUCATION)
September 2016
Alonzo, Janine R. Lara, Anna Katreena DC.
Angeles, Ruth B. Libunao, Donato Jr. C.
Beatin, Arriane R. Manansala, Catherine N. — b '
Bongulto, Christine Joy B. Manayao, Anjanette V.
Busog, Novemark Carlo DR. Manglallan, Grace Alison M.
Cruz, Kenneth S. Maniego, Angel C.
Cruz, Tobby Nathaniel M. Mariano, Camille M.
Culianan, Jennifer B. Mariano, Marivic E.
Dela Cruz, Jan Paula DL. Mellona, Jonathan P.
Fajardo, John Mark Angelo O. Mendoza, Cristina E.
Fajardo, Renissa A. Mendoza, Dolly Ann C.
Gabriel, Shella R. Miguel, Maria Lusisa V.
Galvez, Pauline Rose C. Penus, Shaira Marie C.
Gamino, Diana Rose R. Porciuncula, Millet B.
Gumasing, Joan Grace C. Romulo, Anna Dominique
Ignacio, Camille C. Subrabas, Rosilyn P.
Inoncillo, Keith Jetty R. Velarde, Jocelyn L.
Intacto, Carmela N. Vero, Mary Ellaine S.
Joson, John Aldrin R. Villanueva, Joyce Erica Nicole S.
March 2016

Alejandro, Vanessa M. Mones, Jeffrey O.
Aquino, Miguelito D. Nieto, Shiela Marie DG.
Castillo, Renelyn R. Paguia, Angielyn Y.
Cruz, Jayson E. Palomo, Joanna Marie S.
Galang, Ailyn O. Pangan, Dennis P.
Gonzales, Neriza M. Panganiban, Annaliza A.
Laxamana, Vince Jefferson G. Peregrin, Noel A.
Ligas, Gertrudes P. Ramos, Sheena Mae P.
Manuel, Carlota R. Vanguardia, Janine E.

— -— e—




Table 11. List of Faculty Members in the Institute Agriculture with National
Certificate Il (NC Ill) in Agricultural Crop Production

LICENSURE EXAMINATION FOR TEACHERS

(ELEMENTARY EDUCATION)

September 2016

Aceron, LeaS.

Gonzales, Anna Marie A.

Adonis, Joseph P.

Gonzalo, Jackelyn F.

Aguilar, Lalaine April A.

Gregorio, vy Roanne S.

Anza, Genevieve L.

Pahati, Crissa C.

Bernabe, Mikee L.

Papa, Pinky Jane P.

Bernardo, Baby Love M.

Papasin, Anna Liza B.

Camo, Beverly Joy C.

Pascual, Camille Angeline O.

De Villar, Herlin B.

Pascual, Chesca Khay DD.

Dela Cruz, Camille D.

Pepafio, Liezel DS.

Dela Cruz, Mary Angelique M.

Reyes, Fatima T.

Dela Cruz, Zandra Mae G.

Salvador, Sarah R.

Name Certificate Number Validity Date
Bracedina, Joan Marie S. 17031403008096 April 21,2022
Capalad, Marivic A. 17031403008100 April 21,2022
Capalad, Robert A. 17031403008101 April 21,2022
Catacutan, Aniano S. 17031403008102 April 21,2022
Ceniza, Ryan P. 17031403008103 April 21,2022
Cruz, Gregorio G. 17031403008099 April 21,2022
De Leon, Sheryll C. 17031403008104 April 21,2022
Godoy, Denvir E. 170031403008105 April 21,2022
Infortuno, Amelita E. 17031403008106 April 21,2022
Pastrana, Melchor I. 17031403008094 April 21,2022
Reyes, Jayson M. 17031403008095 April 21,2022
Soriano, Verginia V. 17031403008097 April 21,2022
Tejada, Rael C. 17031403008098 April 21,2022

Enriquez, Donald DC.

Santos, Camille O.

Table 12. List of Faculty Members in the Institute Agriculture with National

Certificate Il (NC II) in Animal Production

Esteban, Clarissa M.

Silvestre, Reynante G.

Gabriel, Rona T.

Valiente, Mac Martin M.

Gamboa, Melody A.

Verdillo, Marjorie DM.

Gatchalian, Camille S.

Violago, John Paul B.

March 2016

Saycon, Hazel Joy R.

Villegas, Myra C.

Manalastas, Felicidad L.

Sanchez, Michael V.

Sison, Imeelyn C.

Nazar, Camille Carla N.

Natividad, Glaiza S.

Fernandez, Marianne E.

Mananguit, Dynalyn B.

Rabulan, Sarah Mae S.

Tua, Carisa May P.

Esteban, Ronel DC.

Nimo, Remalyn V.

Name Certificate Number Validity Date
Bracedina, Joan Marie S. 17036902003146 April 08, 2022
Capalad, Marivic A. 170036902003153 April 08, 2022
Capalad, Robert A. 17036902003148 April 08, 2022
Cruz, Gregorio G. 1403030203922 April 08, 2022
De Leon, Sheryll C. 17036902003154 April 08, 2022
Manalastas, Helen G. 17036902003155 April 08, 2022
Mendoza, Julita P. 14030302039056 April 08, 2022
Nicolas, Honeylet J. 17036902003151 April 08, 2022
Palmario, Erlinda D. 17036902003150 April 08, 2022
Pastrana, Melchor I. April 08, 2022
Tolentino, Lucita A. 17036902003149 April 08, 2022
Villasper, Wilhelmina M. 17036902003147 April 08, 2022
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Faculty Members' Academic Rank as of May 31,
2017

7, 5%
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Table 10. List of Faculty Members in the Institute Agriculture with Training
Methodology (TM) Certificate from TESDA

Name Certificate Number Validity
Capalad, Marivic A. TMC-17131101000272 -TMI April 22,2022

TMC-17131100000272-Deliver
Training Session

TMC-17131100000262-Conduct
Competency Assessment

Nicolas, Honeylet J. TMC-13030601000067 May 10, 2018
Palmario, Erlinda D. TMC-17131101000276 April 22,2022
Tejada, Rael C. TMC-17131101000278 -TMI

' Ly - \ TMC-17131100000258-Deliver
’ b 3 Training Session
> TMC-17131100000268-Conduct
x e n s I Competency Assessment
H ’4 ( \
- ; ' - : —=—— P S e ¥ .. S
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Faculty Tenure as of May 31, 2017

45,35%

81,62%

B Permanent
B Temporary

B Contractual

I4TH aGenCY IN-HOUSEe Revieuw OF comPLeTeD
anbD ON-GOING ReSeaRCH & DeveLoPmenT OR
EXTensSIion PROJECTS

j

The Research, Extension and Training =
Office has successfully conducted the
14™ Agency In-House Review of Com-
pleted and On-Going Research & De-
velopment or Extension Projects at
the Rene Cayetano Hall. The keynote |
speaker invited was Center Director .

Veronica Concepcion V.  Esguerra of
the Department of Agriculture-Agricultural Training  Institute who was represented by Mrs. Elsa

F. Victoria, Training Specialist 11l, DA-ATI IlI. Fifteen (15) technical papers under Research category,
nine (9) technical papers under Development category and nine (9) poster designs were evalu-

ated during the said review .

(it

|

[

|

Table 4. Result of the evaluation

Title of the Technical Paper/

Place & Award Presentor
Poster

Research Category
1°* Place - Best Paper Water Productivity and Profita- | Dr. Josie A. Valdez

bility of Climate Resilient Rice-
based Cropping System in Wa-
ter Scarce Agro-ecosystems in

Bulacan
2nd Place - Best Paper Validation & Documentation of | Engr. Rhuelyn A.
Organic Production Systems Ballaran

for Lowland Rice Pole Sitao-

3rd Place - Best Paper Assessment of Productivity En- | Mr. Rael C. Tejada
hancement Measures on Cara-
bao
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Development Category

1°* Place - Best Paper

Sustainability of Palayamanan
Project in the Rainfed Lowland

and Upland Areas of Bulacan

Dr. Imelda SA.
Navarro

2nd Place - Best Paper

Productivity Enhancement of
Selected Mango Orchards in
Pulilan Bulacan

Engr. Rhuelyn A.
Ballaran

3rd Place - Best Paper

Establishment of Clonal Nurse-
ry and Production of Quality

Planting Materials of Indige-

Mr. Albert P. Ulac

Poster Category

1st Place-Poster Competition Validation & Documentation Mrs. Nerilyn J.
of Organic Production Sys- Victoria
tems
for Lowland Rice Pole Sitao-
Eggplant in Bulacan

2nd Place-Poster Competition Region 3 Invasion: Upscaling Dr. Imelda SA.
of Diversified and Integrated Navarro
Rice-Based
Farming Systems in the Up-

3rd Place-Poster Competition Aerobic Rice Research and De- | Dr. Josie A. Val-
velopment Project for Region | dez

3

W Caesar Sicat,

Agriculture, Bulacan, Mrs.

A Stakeholders Meeting for the Revision
of the Research and Development Agenda was
also held last August 8, 2016 at the Cayetano Hall.
Stakeholders who participated include Dr. Julius
Regional Director-DOST Ill, Mrs.
® Alicia T. Nicolas, Farmers

Information &

Technology Services-Manager, Department of

Aile  Guansing,

Municipal Agriculture Officer, Mr. Nemencio

Concepcion, Magsasaka Siyentista and farmer-cooperator, Mr. Bernardino Nunez,

farmer-cooperator, administrators, faculty and

student representatives.

Renovated AS7, AS8, AS9

A three-classroom building donated by the
Eagle Cement Corporation through the
PHILAM Foundation.

- 4-’“‘}... :'- o Pt o

A128-meter covered walkway traversing

the Federation of Parent-Teacher and Com-
munity Association (FPTC).

the Institute of Management and the
Laboratory High School.
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This was preceded by the Annual RET

FY 2 01 6 CAP I TAL O UT LAY (GAA) Planning Workshop for the Revision of the |

RET Agenda held last March 7 which was - |
attended by 36 participants composed of

Table 9. Capital Outlay Released through FY 2016 GAA RET officials and staff, Institute Research

Coordinators and Program Leaders. The
workshop was facilitated by Dr. Modesta !

p/A/p AMOUNT Lugos, former VP for Planning at Bulacan
. . - State University. The discussion on focused
Construction of AngCUIture Buﬂdmg 20’000’000 commodities were also held last July 4 at the RDC Conference Room. This was also participated
. b . .
Construction of Farmers’ Training Center 20,000,000 by the Institute Deans, Institute Research and Extension Coordinators

and Program Leaders.

A series of training for improving the research capability of faculty members
were also conducted last March and

& April. A Training-Workshop  on
el f L ! Statistics for Beginners was also held
last March 9 attended by 41 faculty
@ members and facilitated by Ms. Leah
V. Indon, RDTM Director.

=) N SEMINAF

ON UTILIZING §°  3TICS |
| FOR PUBLICATION, :

SSTICS & o :

On the other hand, a Seminar-Workshop on Utilizing Statistics for
Publication was held on March 17 which was participated in by 36 faculty

members and facilitated by Mr. Alvin Pequiro, Statistics Professor from
Central Luzon State University.

Lastly, a Seminar-Workshop on Action Research was held last April 4

FARMERS’ TRAINING CENTER

at the RDC Hall. Dr. Adela C. Beringuela, a retired professor from the |

University of the Philippines, enlightened the 37 participants composed of

faculty members.
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Table 5. Funds generated for research and development projects.

2016 2015
Downloaded Other Maintenance and Operating
Title of the Project Funding Agency Expenses 41134180 = 786,668.82
Budget (PhP) Total Other Maintenance and
Production of Quality Planting Materials/Cloned DENR 120,000.00 Operating Expenses r S5,889.648.78 P __6,118,299.46
Seedlings of Indigenous/Premium Forest Tree Spe- 20. Non- Cash Expenses
cles - 20.1 Depreciation
Upland Development Through Multi-Storey Se- DA-RFO 3 1,000,000.00
uential Cropping in the Municipality of Dofia The §lraig,ht line method of $1cp|-'ccialion is adopted using the 5% salvage value for all
9 pPPINg pality acquired in CY 2016 but maintain the 10% salvage value for all those acquired prior to
CY 2015. The breakdown of the Depreciation Expense is as follows:
Grain Yield of Five Top Hybrid Rice Varieties as a DA-RFO 3 500,000.00 po— S
Result of the Multi-Environment Trial Affected by S — p 578.752.62 > 578.752.38
Planting Dates Buildings and Other Structures 3.786,320.92 3.049,60591
- A - Machinery and Equipment 2,978,432.87 2,665,337.11
- - 00,000.00 : SElE if "
Production and Application of Metarhizium an DA-RFO 3 500, Transpoxtation Eouipaest 334.940.49 162.600.07
isopliae Against Rice Black Bug (RBB) Furniture, Fixtures and Books 676,346.88 612,681.85
Total 2.120.000.00 Other Property, Plant and Equipment 178,369.61 197,357.03
A Total Depreciation ¥ 8,533,163.39 r 7,266,334.35
21. Gains
le 6. International R rch Conferen resentation < I i
Table 6 ternational Research Conterence presentatio The non-operating income/gain of P864,408.53 in CY 2016 comes from the sale of waste
materials like newspapers and value of condemned property; income from the sale of PE
Uniform; accumulated collection of clectricity payment of various cottages in the
campus and Institute Development fee collected from students. These collections were
Paper Venue [ Date Presenter formerly treated as trust funds.

Upgrading the Literary Competencies of Literature | 12" Annual Educa- | Mrs. Emma Lagas-
Students through Intervention Activities tion and Develop- | ca

ment Conference
held last May 5-7,
2017 at Bangkok,

Thailand
entitled Awareness, Acceptability and Under- Education and De- | Prof. Edna Mae
standing of the Vision and Mission of the Bulacan velopment Confer- | Cruz
Agricultural State College Goals of its Institutes and | ence held last May
Objectives of its Programs 5-7, 2017 at Bang-

kok, Thailand
Privatization of Agricultural Extension: The Case of [ 2™ TSU- Ms. Leah V. Indon
Daisy Duran International Re-

search Conference

May 17-20, 2017 at
Puerto Princesa,

[ ey -— TS




19.8 Repairs and Maintenance

This account is consists of the following:

2016 2015
Land Improvements P 519,264.44 r 206,430.00 Multi-Location Adaptation Trial (DA-RFO III)
Buildings and Other Structures 6,975,219.50 5.376.568.78 ]
Machinery and Equipment 281,656.44 210,697.00 Eighteen (18) hybrid varieties using *
T i qui 953,807.39 894,553.05 . i
;:a;;m:znm:&p;gem 6.400.00 38.386.00 direct seeded and transplanted methods was
Other Property Plant and Equipment , 0.00 _83,702.00 conducted at the Bureau of Soils and Water i
Total Repairs and Maintenance . . :
Expenscs Y 8,736,347.77 1 6,810,336.83 Resources Management with Data gathering as

held last October 14 for the wet season.
19.9 Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees

Harvest was conducted last November. Data
gathered was submitted to PhilRice for

This account is consists of the following:

2016 2015
consolidation. Agronomic data such as plant height, number of filled and unfilled
Fidelity Bond Premiums P 77,625.00 + 77,451.00 g P gnt,
Insurance Expensecs B 224,595.90 B 36,439.14
Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums
and Other Fees r 302,220.90 b o 113,890.14

Combined Tillage and Weed Control Practices for Upland Rice Ecosystem
in Bulacan (DA-RFO IlI)

19.10 Labor and Wages

Labor and wages represents the costs incurred for labor payroll paid for projects
undertaken by administration, for agricultural activities involving hired labor and student
wages, as follows.

Monitoring of the project was conducted with Dr. Arthur Dayrit,
Focal Person on Rice of the Department of Agriculture-Regional Field

2016 2015 Office 3 (DA-RFO 3) at Sapang Dayap, San lldefonso, Bulacan last
Labor and Wages 529,185.00 213,874.21 . . .
Total Labor and Wages ~ 529.185.00 ~ 213.874.21 September 7, 2016. He was joined by Dr. Josie A. Valdez, Project Leader,

RDTMO Dir. Leah V. Indon, then ETO Dir. Jennifer I. Guevarra, Ms. Julie

Ann C. Dision, Mrs. n nn M. Vi j .
19.11 Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses C. Dision, Mrs. Joan Que illanada, project staff

The breakdown of this account is as follows:

2016 2015 Evaluation of Daisy Duran as Extension s
Advertising Expenses P 116,223.00 P 99,740.00 Service Provider (ESP): A Case Study (DA-ATI) \ g) 2
Printing and Publication Expenses 350.00 — 532.38 ...... : . !
Representation Expenses 4.403,035.90 K i : A total of 42 participants compos ¢
Transportation and Delivery Expenses 172,311.00 233,554.15 al of 42 participants composed o
Membership Dues and Contributions o Ms. Duran, her staff, farmers and farm owners
to Organizations 637,208.88 903,130.4 . .
Subscription Expenses 44.,065.00 75,169.00 were interviewed from June to September.
Donations : 105,113.20 76,500.00 The study was completed as of December.

The study concluded that the personal charac-
teristics of Ms. Duran have been effective in

delivering extension services to the farmers. Ms. Duran is also very
generous as she does not have a competitive streak with her fellow
farmers and she was willing to share whatever she knows through her

experiences to complement the limited theoretical background.
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Evaluation of the Season Long Training of Trainers on Sustainable Rice Production & Adoption of
the TOT Graduates’ Action Plan through FFS (DA-ATI)

Fifteen out of the twenty-two (22) participants
— of the Season-long Training of Trainers on Sustainable
Rice Production held at Central Luzon State University,
Science City of Munoz and at ATI-Region lll, Singalat,
Palayan City, Nueva Ecija, conducted last June 18, 2012
to October 19, 2012 were included as respondents of
L the study. Surveyed participants of the FFS are com-
posed of 111 respondents from San Leonardo (25),
Laur (19), Guimba (7), Talavera (7), Sta. Rosa (6), Caba-
natuan City (5), and Palayan City (5) in Nueva Ecija; Baler (10) and Maria Aurora (9) in Aurora;
and San Marcelino, Zambales (18). Significant relationship was noted between adoption of SRP
practices and rice yield (p=.000) using linear regression. Data shows that increased level of
adoption lead to higher yield. This indicates that as farmers intensify their adoption of the
knowledge gained through FFS, significant increase in their rice yield was observed.

Performance of Bittergourd as affected by Application of Vermicompost with Vermitea (BASC)

The experiment was established at the 250
sq m area of Palayamanan in the College. The
study was undertaken from October 2016 to
February 2017 (dry season). Results of the study
show that for the total number of marketable
fruits, no significant difference was observed from
the 10 sample plants of the different treatments.
More fruits were harvested in Treatment 3 (75%
BASC Vermicompost+Vermitea) when compared
with Treatment 4 (100% BASC Vermicompost
+Vermitea) and Treatment 2 (50% BASC
Vermicompost+Vermitea).

Textbooks and Instructional Materials
Expenses

Other Supplies and Materials Expenses
Total Supplies and Materials
Expenses

19.4 Utility Expenses

This account is consists of the following:

Water Expenses
Electricity Expenses
Total Utility Expenses

19.5 Communication Expenses

This account is consists of the following:

Postage and Courier Services
Telephone Expensces

Internet Subscription Expenses
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio
Expenses

Total Communication Expenses

19.6 Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

This account is consists of the following:

Extraordinary and Miscellaneous

Expenses
Total Confidential, Intelligence and
Extraordinary Expenses

19.7 Professional Services
This account is consists of the following:

Auditing Services
Other Professional Services

Total Professional Services

= 2016|2017 annual. RE

2016 2015
0.00 3,750.00
1,767.238.84 1,346,948.20
*  3,947,953.82 P 4,226,036.74
2016 2015
P 265,070.23 8 336,598.31
2,731,446.01 3,430,032.68
P 2,996,516.24 P  3,766,630.99
2016 2015
r 6.419.00 P 61,818.00
621,490.67 603,897.82
321,477.90 340,619.87
 8,441.59 6,864.00
* 957,829.16 P 1,013,199.69
2016 2015
P 117,600.00 e 109,997.84
P 117,600.00 r 109,997.84
2016 2015
P 11847275 S 22,956.00
7.406,554.76 7,635,682.31
r 7,525,027.51 P  7,658,638.31
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Utility Expenses
Communication Expenses

Confidential, Intelligence and

Extraordinary Expenses

Professional Services

Repairs and Maintenance Expenses
Taxcs, Insurance Premiums and Other
Fees

Labor and Wages

Other Maintenance and Operating
Expenses

Total MOOE

19.1 Traveling Expenses
This account is consists of the following:

Local
Foreign
Total Traveling Expenses

19.2 Training and Scholarship Expenses

This account is consists of the following:

Training Expenses

Scholarship Grants/Expenses
Total Training and Scholarship
Expenses

19.3 Supplies and Materials Expenses

The breakdown of this account is as follows:

Office Supplies Expenses
Accountable Forms Expenscs
Food Supplies Expenses

Drugs and Medicines Expenses
Medical, Dental and Laboratory
Supplies Expenses

Fuel, Oil and lLubricants Expenses
Agricultural and Marine Supplies
Expenses

2016

2,996,516.24
957,.829.16

117,600.00
7,525,027.51
8.,736,347.77

20158

3,766,630.99
1,013,199.69

109,997.84
7,658,638.31
6,810,336.83

Upland Development through Multi Storey Sequential Cropping in the Municipality of

8,222.057.77

302,220.90 113,890.14

529,185.00 213,874.21

5,889,648.78 6,118,299 46

¥ 40,445,207.68 41,321,026.83

2016 2015

900,725.73 1,150,146.87

0.00 0.00

900,725.73 1,150,146.87
2016 2015

320,095.00 401,050.00

9,738.925.75

8,542,152.77 10,139,975.75
16 2015
1,111,171.77 1,281,959.42
82,100.00 117.320.00
17.677.00 392.769.00
29.409.75 13.263.00
1.950.00 19,166.00
662,685 46 705,043.12
275,721.00 345.818.00

Dona Remedios Trinidad, Bulacan (DA-RFO3)

The site validation for the project was led by Dr. Josefina C. Mananguit together with
Dr. Arthur Dayrit, Regional Rice Focal Person of DA-RFO 3 at DRT, Bulacan last January 12. A
total of 6ha in Sitio Tubigan, Calumpit and Colago at Brgy. Kalawakan, DRT was planted with
papaya, calamansi, guyabano and various vegetables

Aerobic Rice Research and Development Project in Region 1l (DA-BAR)

Project monitoring and visitation was held for the ARRDE project last
March 13 by Mr. Jay Bermas, evaluator from DA-BAR. The ART Project |
Review and Technology Forum was held last May 31-June 2 at DA-CLIARCD, |
Paraiso, Tarlac City which was participated by 50 farmers from Nueva Ecija, %J
Bulacan, Tarlac and Bataan.
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EXTensSIion anbD TRalNING OFFICe

Region 3 Invasion: Upscaling the Diversified and Integrated Rice-Based Farming System in the Upland
Areas of Central Luzon (DA-RFO III)

As part of the capacity enhancement compo- §
nent of the project, the team from the College, in
cooperation with the Municipal Agriculture Office of
Magalang, Pampanga and Baler, Aurora, Pampanga
State Agricultural University (PSAU), and Aurora
State College of Technology (ASCOT), conducted

Training on Organic Agriculture Production and |

Utilization last July 14 and July 26 at Brgy.
Calabuanan, Baler, Aurora and Brgy. Turu, Magalang, — - -
Pampanga, respectively. A total of 40 participants in " .
Baler, Aurora and 43 in

Pampanga participated ina

the said training. The project was also formally
launched at Norzagaray, Bulacan and Abucay, Bataan \4

on September 23 and October 14, respectively. Also, +
financial assistance to 12 farmer cooperators of
project in Brgy. Turu, Magalang, Pampanga was
released last December 22 at BASC-Windmill Collaborative Techno-Demo Farm in Brgy. Malipampang,

San lldefonso, Bulacan coupled with a cross-visit.

Science and Technology Community-based Farms on Sustainable Mango Production in Pulilan,
Bulacan (DOST-PCAARRD)

A Training-Workshop on Mango Production and Harvesting was conducted last July 21-22 at
Aquino’s Farm, Sta. Peregrina, Pulilan, Bulacan. The said training was attended by 46 mango growers from
the different barangays in Pulilan, Bulacan who have not gone any training on mango production and
owner of at least 10 mango trees. It aimed to capacitate more mango growers regarding mango
production and post-harvest handling utilizing the most prescribed technology. Experts from Ramon Mag-
saysay Technological University (RMTU) including Mr. Ferdinand Domingo, Mango Expert and S&T
Consultant, Mrs. Florida A. Domingo, Mango Expert and Professor and Mrs. Janice M. Baysa, Pest Expert
and Instructor served as speakers. Cultural and disease management, mango twig borer management,
insect pest management, fruit bagging, harvesting, grafting, and fertilizer/growth retardant application
were the important topics discussed and demonstrated to the participants.

—

2016 2015
3,649,063.00 3,322,037.25

Year End Bonus

Cash Gift 635,000.00 605,750.00
Other Bonuses and Allowances _5,236,320.00 : 4,958,632.00
Total Other Compecnsation ¥ 16,266,712.39 b 15,500,966.02

The other compensation in CY 2016 increased as compared to CY 2015 due to the filling
up of vacant plantilla positions of the College as of December, 2015.

18.3 Personnel Benefit Contributions

This account consists of the following:

2016 2015
Retirement and Life Insurance
Premiums P 5,230,13993 P 4.,747,580.22
Pag-ibig contributions 152,400.00 145.200.00
PhilHealth Contributions 458,875.50 439.375.00
Employees Compensation Insurance
Premiums - 152,400.00 145,300.00
Total Personnel Benefit Contributions P 5,993,815.43 r 5,477,455.22

All the personnel benefit contributions were remitted to the respective agencies
concerned. The Philhealth contribution was based on the current rate of Philhealth.

18.4 Other Personnel Benefits

This account consists of the following:
2016 2015

822,035.00 P 2.267,853.60
4,706,667.20 14,207.114.32

P 5,528,702.20 ¥ 16,474,967.92

Retirement Gratuity P
Terminal I.cave Benefits
Total Other Personnel Benefits

The retirement gratuity was for Mrs. Fatima SA Lim who retired under optional
retirement per RA No. 1616 while the Terminal Leave benefits was for Mr. Generoso
Evangelista under compulsory retirement and monetization of lecave credits of 95 BASC
personnel.

19. Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses (MOOE)
This account is consists of the following:

2016 2015

900,725.73 P 1.150,146.87
8,542,152.77 10,139.975.75
3,947,953.82 4.226,036.74

Traveling Expenses P
Training and Scholarship Expenses
Supplies and Materials Expenses
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17. Grants and Donations

Incqmc from grants and donations in kinds represents the value of property, plant and
equipment purchased out of the fund transfer to the College by the different funding
institution either government or private individual.

18. Personnel Services

This account is consists of the following:

2016 2015
Salaries and Wages P 46,617,327.86 P 43,812,360.60
Other Compensation 16,266,712.39 15,500,966.02
Personnel Benefits Contribution 5.993,815.43 5,477,455.22
Other Personnel Benefits _5,528,702.20 16,474 967.92
Total Personal Services ¥ 74,406,557.88 ¥ 81,265,749.76
18.1 Salaries and Earnings
This account is consists of the following:
2016 2015
Salaries and Wages-Regular P 43,654278.67 P 39,476,723.57
Salaries and Wages-Casual/Contractual 2.963,049.19 4.335,637.03
Total Salaries and Wages ¥ 46,617,327.86 P 43,812,360.60

There is an increase in Salaries and Wages — Regular due to filling up of vacant positions
of some faculty and non-teaching staff of the College within the year. While there is a
decrease in salaries and wages — Casual/Contractual duc to the decreased in the rclcased
of fund by DBM from Miscellaneous Personnel bencefit Fund (MPBF) arising from the
salaries and other compensation of the College unfilled positions based on the Plantilla of
the College for payment of part time/contractual instructors.

18.2 Other Compensation

The breakdown of this account is as follows:

2016 2015

Personal Economic Relief Allowance

(PERA) P 3,030,193.11 P 2,877,209.55
Representation Allowance (RA) 498,000.00 496,750.00
Transportation Allowance (TA) 498,000.00 496,750.00
Clothing/Uniform Allowance 630,000.00 600,000.00
Subsistence Allowance 12.000.00 12,100.00
Laundry Allowance 1,636.33 1,649.96
Productivity Incentive Allowance 633,000.00 238,000.00
Honoraria 1,338,499.95 1,807,087.26
Longevity Pay 105,000.00 85,000.00

Palayamanan in the Community (PhilRice and PGB) ‘ \
A Lakbay-Aral and Training on Livestock and . S, s i COEE
Poultry Production and Waste Management & Integrated ,:" & :
Farming System was held at the BASC-Windmill "ki_’::
Collaborative Techno-Demo Farm at Malipampang, San ;«E
lldefonso Bulacan last January 26 which was attended by -4

39 farmers.

There is also continuous monitoring of the 10
Palayamanan communities (PC) established under the §&%
project. The said PCs are located at San lldefonso, San :
Rafael, San Miguel, Calumpit, Bustos and DRT, Bulacan. Members of the PC can avail
of the financial assistance of PhP 4,000.00 in the form of roll over scheme payable
upon harvesting of crops, with 1% monthly interest.

Accelerating the Development, Adaptation and Promotion of Palayamanan

Plus (PhilRice)

The PhilRice funded project is located at Brgy. Dagat-dagatan, San |
Rafael, Bulacan, and is closely being supervised by DA-LGU of San Rafael.
It has initially a total of 54 farmer cooperators which were divided into |
four groups, namely: rice, vegetable, mushroom and livestock group. The
groups were provided with
assistance in the form of
trainings and loan inputs such |
as certified seeds, vegetable
seeds, mushroom spawn,
native piglets, goats and free-
range chicks. To date,

re-dispersal of piglets and kids
to other members has been
made and the assembly of
mushroom house and =
equipment has been requested.
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Technology Commercialization (CHED)

Recent release of loans to 47 farmers was
undertaken last January 10. Each farmer received
PhP 10,000.00 cash loan per season payable after
four months or upon harvesting, with one percent
interest. Prior to the release of loan, farmer-
beneficiaries were asked to submit the cost and
return report of the preceding cropping season

where loan was used. Income from interest was utilized to finance the addition of farmer-

beneficiaries in the locality, renovation of the Technology Commercial Center, product exhibition

activities, and honorarium of project staff.

Farming activities of farmer-beneficiaries are being monitored by assigned staff, especially

during planting and harvesting season

Mobile Entrepreneur’s Training School

(BASC)

The extension project of the Institute of Man-
agement conducted a series of Basic Training
on Management and Marketing in Brgy.
Sapang Putik and Brgy. Malipampang, San II-
defonso, Bulacan on June 3 and 10, respec-
tively. Pre-membership and Education Semi-
nar (PMES) were also conducted to 4Ps recip-
ients held at Brgy. Bulusukan and at Brgy.

Sapang Putik, last September 23. The seminar aimed to organize the 4Ps recipients into a cooper-

ative. Fifty-four (54) 4Ps recipients from Bulusukan and thirty-five (35) 4Ps recipients from

Sapang Putik participated in the said activity.

) 2016 2015
Tax Remittance Advice (TRA) issued

to BIR 8.822 634 .67
Remittance to Bureau of Treasury for
excess cash advance

Reversion of Unused NCA

Total Subsidy Income from
National Government

6,873,150.77

(31,684.50)
(7.560,252.26)

(26.,802.31)
(3,317,734.87)

¥ 140,215,082.91 ¥ 119,331,817.59

There is an increase in subsidy income from National Government in CY 2016 as
compared in CY 2015 due to increased allotment of the College particularly in Capital
Outlay and the release of fund from unfilled positions from Miscellaneous Personnel
Benefit Fund for payment of contractual & part-time Instructors positions.

15. Service Income

The breakdown of this account is as follows:

2016 2015
Registration Fees 4 32.412.50 o 24.877.50
Clearance and Certification Fees 198.135.00 180.,860.00
Fines and Penalties-Service Income 46,950.00 90.675.00

Other Service Income - 7,289,737.10 13.511,958.50
Total Service Income P 7,567,234.60 P 13,808,371.00

16. Busincss Income

The breakdown of this account is as follows:
2016 2015

School Feces ' r 15,057,437.77 ™ 21.084,32543
Rent/Lease Income 1,076,957.30 1,358,991.83

Interest Income 36,884.52 40,342.09
Other Business Income ~108,266.00 I 161,028.40
Total Business Income P 16,279,545.59 * 22 ,644, 687.75

The decrease in Business Income was due to the decrease in enrolment brought about by
the implementation of K12 wherein the College does not offer the Senior High School
and no first year College students were accepted by the College. The College also
changed the enrolment date wherein the first semester starts from August to December
and 2™ Semester starts in January to May of the ensuing yvear. There is a decrease also in
Rent Income due to closure of some occupants in the Business Center.
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11. Inter-Agency Payables
BASC-DENR Clonal Facility (DENR)

This account is consists of the following:

2016 2015
Due to BIR P 764.231.93 P 838.587.03 Project visitation of ERDB Laguna Staff on
Due to GSIS 5,646.52 5,646.52 Production of Quality Planting Materials/
Due to NGAs 10,613,027.93 12,651,872.84 . . .
Due to0 LGUs 502 63 " '502.63 Cloned Seedlings of Indigenous/Premium
Total Inter-Agency Payables ¥ 11,383,409.01 P 13,496,609.02 Forest Tree Species was held last April 28.

The amount of P764,231.93 represent tax withheld for the month of December, 2016 for
remittance to BIR on or before the 10" day of the following month. While the amount of
P5,646.52 due to GSIS represents unrefunded salary loan to BASC personnel. The Due to
National Government Agencies account of P10,613,027.93 represcents the unexpended
balance of releases from different funding agencies.

12. Other Payables

The account consists of the following:

2016 2015
Other Payable P 5,476,093.41 P 7,312,973.66
Total Other Payable b 5,479,093.41  7,312,973.66
13. Deferred Credits BASC-Windmill Collaborative Technology Demonstration Farm

This account represents the uncollected tuition fees as follows:

) 2016 2015 The farm in Malipampang, San lldefonso, Bulacan, which was
::::relc)le(f::i:Crediu ____: : :gg’gggg :- g;:gjﬁ;ig established through the technical assistance of the project, has been
serving the community since June through serving as techno-demo site
R,letﬁgcf-.u:;umai;hezsdn?efnmu;ﬁgin?smu:iﬁd;:r:fr?:ﬂ?%h?c:cts u‘::’:g“::;t’" r:z: d‘;as;lg and as venue for cross-visits and trainings. Last October 28 upon request |
“Accounts Receivable” with the corresponding credit to income account “Tuition Fees™. of Municipal Agriculture Office of Zaragoza, Nueva Ecija, a Lakbay-Aral
‘;gjl::fe: ':g :)(f;t;‘h; )I{)e:t{érr(:: éﬁ&ﬂlwfﬁ%;‘:;:ﬁ e::: .':ﬁ?:rsgﬁ "l:l:c'z‘:t:ﬁ, y::r th': was conducted in the area which was participated by around 60 rice and |
first working day of the ensuing year. vegetable growers. Also, farmer cooperators from Magalang, Pampanga

14. Subsidy Income from National Government and BS Agriculture students from Fortunato F. Halili National Agricultural

School in Sta. Maria, Bulacan conducted cross visits on December 22 and

2016 2015 November 17, re-
¢ 4 spectively. An open

This account is consists of the following:

Notice of Cash Allocation (NCA)
received from DBM P 138,984 385.00 P 115,803,204.00

forum with the own- |
er of the farm, Dr. |
Arden Evangelista,
immediately fol-

lowed after the farm
tour of participants
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Internally-Funded Research Projects Approved

The carabao project of the College started in CY 2007 through a Memorandum of

Budgetary S
. . Agrecement Between the Provincial Government of Bulacan represented by then
Title of the Proposal Project Leader Requirements Governor Josefina Mendoza dela Cruz and Bulacan Agricultural State College
represented by then College President Dr. Josie A. Valdez with initial fund release of
Quality Assessment of Vermicompost Mr. Rael C. Tejada PhP 43,000.00 1’2,000,00“(1)‘;00 to develop a new breed of carabao which will be known as Bulacan
. ] Buffalo ough implementation of continuous genetic improvement processes and

Produced Using Different Substrates . . extensive research and development.

Performance of Bittergourd as Affected Ms. Nerilyn J. Victoria PhP 19,650.00

.. . . This agreement was valid for a period of 5 years and can be extended as agreed upon by
by Application of Vermicompost with both parties involved. In CY 2013 a new memorandum of agreement was entered into
Vermitea between the Provincial Government of Bulacan (PGB) represented by Governor
Total PhP 62,650.00 Wilhelmino M SY-Alvarado and BASC College President Dr. Gerardo 1. Mendoza for
the implementation of the project “Establishment of Carabao Demo/Nucleus farm at

BASC™ which will operate for five (5) years with a budget of P5,000,000.00. The
obligation of BASC is to supervise the operation of the Nucleus/Demo Farm, and utilize
the same as a laboratory facility for the students of Agriculture, Animal Science and
CAPACITY ENHANCEMENT allicd programs. The BASC shall surrender all the female offsprings produced by the
Demo/Nucleus Farm to PGB to be used for their carabao dispersal project . Mr. Honorato
Apostol is the assigned personnel to manage the operation of the project. From the initial

The Research, Development and Technology Management Office conducted a Semi- release of the project, BASC was able to purchase caraheifer, calf and Buffalo. As of
. A . e _ December 31, 2016 the recorded inventory of carabao is 35. While the goat project of the
. sandr
nar-Workshop on Writing for Publication participated by 45 BASC Faculty members and .e College siariad throngh & Memomndinm of Agroement with DA RAR it CY 3005 with s
searchers held at RDC Conference Hall, last September 20. The workshop aimed to assist total budget of P2,484,000.00 for the Project entitled “Meeh Kita: Goat Upgrading and
. . . . . production in the Villages™. Per Inventory, the total number of goat as of December 31,
faculty members in transforming theses and research reports into publishable articles. Mrs. 2016 is 98. For cattle, there is 4 in the inventory.

Leah V. Indon, Editor, BASC Research Journal served as the facilitator of the workshop. She
also discussed the Publication Policies and Research Journal Guidelines. A draft article was
expected from the participants which may be published in the BASC Research Journal.

9.2 Livestock

Livestock inventory amounting to P508,840.00 represents the 2,400 heads ready to lay
Pullets for the Table egg production of the College at P235.00 per heads purchased in
June 2015 for 18 months operation. As of December 31, 2016 the remaining layers
numbered to 1776 heads.

10. Financial Liabilities

This account is consists of the following:

2016 2015
Accounts Payable . P 661,505.20 P 120,533.00
Total Account Payable o 661,505.20 ¥ 120,533.00
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TRAININGS CONDUCTED

2016 2015
Technical and Scientific Equipment 7.504,839.72 7,898,242.12
Other Machinery and Equipment 5.,330,225.83 892 402.15
Motor Vehicles 4. 281.430.40 4.281,430.40 " )
Other Transportation Equipment 26.500.00 26.500.00 Title of Training Conducted Type of Place/ Venue Conducted Date No. of per-
Furniture and Fixture 4,501,248.63 4,612,291.08 Partici- by sons
Books 4,038,132.91 3,830,490.91 t 3
Other Property Plant and Equipment B 2,242,823.54 2,335.049.04 — : pants trained
Total 350.548.705.10 199.871.368.20 Training on Livestock Produc- Students BASC-Windmill BASC May 20, 35
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 66,936,501.10 60,606,608.71 tion as Business and Waste and Farm- | TDF, Malipam- 2017
Net Book Value ¥ 183,612,204.00 ¥139,264,759.49 . .
Mgt. Production and Utiliza- ers pang, SIB
Land represents the cost of surveying only because the land of BASC was awarded thru tion
Proclamation No. 163 signed by then President Ramon Magsaysay on June 8, 1955 Training on Organic Agricul- Farmers BASC-Windmill | BA :
whercin the BASC received 921,605 square meters of land from Buenavista Estate, & . & g . . 3¢ April 28, 36
Province of Bulacan. An additional site in Akle, San Ildefonso, Bulacan was given thru ture Production & Utilization TDF, Malipam- 2017
Proclamation No 114 dated May 25, 1963, by then President Diosdado Macapagal with a
total 4,420,296 squarc meters. Unfortunately the BASC was occupying only 223,918,71 Training on Organic Agricul- vy - -
square mecters or 22.39 hectares out of the 921,605 square meters because of squatting & i & 'gnaf Farmers BASC er?dmlll BASC April 24, 33
while the site in Akle, San Ildefonso, Bulacan was totally unoccupied by the BASC. ture Production & Utilization TDF, Malipam- 2017
There is an increase of P43 983.516.52 for school buildings due to the construction of — - - - - -
Two Storcy 10 Classroom Agriculture Building worth $19,999,443.20; Construction of Training on Organic Agricul- Farmers BASC-Windmill BASC April 7, 31
Farmers Training Center worth 19,999,853 20; Renovation of Room Nos. 7, 8 & 9 of ture Production & Utilization TDF, Malipam- 2017
Arts and Science Building worth P408,610.44 ; Renovation of Room No. 10 of Arts and
Science Extension Building worth P408,610.44; renovation of Registrar Office worth Serminar-Worksh - -
P299,156.76 and completion of Library Extension worth P446,281.92. eminar-Workshop on Action Faculty RDC, BASC BASC April 4, 37
Research 2017
For CY 2016 the College reccived an allotment from DBM for Capital Outlay amounting - :
to P40.,000,000.00 for School Buildings and P4,460,000.00 for Other Machinery and Seminar on Women’s Health | Teaching & Rene Cay- GAD, BASC | March 29, 105
Equipment. Non- etano Hall, 2017
9. Biological Assets Teaching BASC
. Staff
9.1 Breeding Stocks Rice Machinery Operation NC Faculty & PSAU, Pam- PSAU March 27- 24
Breeding stocks are composed of the following:
2016 2015 Seminar Workshop on Utiliz- Faculty BASC Confer- BASC March 29
Goat P  500,390.00 P 569,190.00 , o o
Cacabuc 512.000.00 458.000.00 ing Statistics for Publication ence Room 17,2017
Cattle ~ 65,000.00 __65,000.00 Training on Aerobic Rice Farmers Municipality BASC March 16, 58
Breeding Stocks 1,077,390.00 1,092,190.00
Livestock  508,840.00  508,840.00 Technology Compound, 2017
Total Biological Assets ¥ 1,586,230.00 ¥ 1,601,030.00 Norzagaray,
Bulacan
Training on Upland Develop- Farmers DRT, Bulacan | BASC March 14, 45
ment Through Multi Storey 2017
Sequential Cropping in the
Municipality of DRT, Bulacan
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Title of Training Conducted Type of Place/ Venue Conducted Date No. of per-
Partici- by sons
Training on Livestock Produc- Students BASC-Windmill BASC May 20, 35
tion as Business and Waste and Farm- | TDF, Malipam- 2017
Mgt. Production and Utiliza- ers pang, SIB
tion
Training on Organic Agricul- Farmers BASC-Windmill | BASC April 28, 36
ture Production & Utilization TDF, Malipam- 2017
Training on Organic Agricul- Farmers BASC-Windmill | BASC April 24, 33
ture Production & Utilization TDF, Malipam- 2017
Training on Organic Agricul- Farmers BASC-Windmill BASC April 7, 31
ture Production & Utilization TDF, Malipam- 2017
Seminar-Workshop on Action Faculty RDC, BASC BASC April 4, 37
Research 2017
Seminar on Women’s Health | Teaching & Rene Cay- GAD, BASC | March 29, 105
Non- etano Hall, 2017
Teaching BASC
Staff
Rice Machinery Operation NC Faculty & PSAU, Pam- PSAU March 27- 24
Seminar Workshop on Utiliz- Faculty BASC Confer- BASC March 29
ing Statistics for Publication ence Room 17,2017
Training on Aerobic Rice Farmers Municipality BASC March 16, 58
Technology Compound, 2017
Norzagaray,
Bulacan
Training on Upland Develop- Farmers DRT, Bulacan | BASC March 14, 45
ment Through Multi Storey 2017

Sequential Cropping in the
Municipality of DRT, Bulacan

e |

Student Financial Assistant Program (STUFAP); (b) loan granted to 491 students for SY
2008 — 2009 under the SAFE 4SR loan program also by CHED; (c) loan under the
Palayamanan Community sponsored by PhilRice, Provincial Government of Bulacan and
DA-RFO3.

The Rcceivable-Disallowances /Charges in the amount of to P54,475.00 represent Cash
Advance granted to Mr. Juanito Silan Jr., the Buyer V of the BASC for traveling
expenses and allowances regarding the trip to Australia from September 29 to October
13. 2001 which was disallowed in post —audit due to lack of documentary requirements.
He did not appear to get clearance for his nmoney and property accountabilities upon
retiring from the service effective October 21, 2004.

7. Inventories

This account consists of the following:

2016 2015
OffTice Supplies Inventory r 15,359.00 P 21.721.51
Agricultural Inventory 0.00 3,678.70
Textbooks and Instructional Materials
Inventory 909.656.95 834 291.95

_ 3,986,111.49
¥ 4,911,127.44

2.819.,622.80

Other Supplies Inventory B 2.
T 3,679,314.96

Total Inventories

Comparing inventories in 2015 to 2016, there is an increase of P1,166,488.69 in Other
Supplies Inventory due to purchase of semi expendable supplies while there is an
increase of P75,365.00 in Textbook and instructional Materials inventory .

8. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The Property, Plant and Equipment consist of the following:

2016 2015
L.and o 16,020.13 P 16,020.13
Other LLand Improvements 8.638.,085.41 8,178,475.21
Water Supply System 167,400.00 183,284.00

15,513.111.06
118,800,468.70
55,440,714.42
311,515.00
3,918,545.58

14,194.488.30
74,816,952.18
53,291,508.78
330,065.00
3,953,615.18

Buildings

School Buildings

Other Structures

Machinery

Office Equipment

Information and Communication
Technology Equipment

Agricultural and Forestry Equipment
Communication Equipment

10,801,589.71
6,637.412.70
1,595,847.36

11,914,742.41
6,776,849.35
1,510,487.96

Military, Police and Security Equipment 22,215.00 22,215.00
Medical Equipment 325,604.50 338,084.50
Sports Equipment 434.974.50 468,174.50




Title of Training Conducted Type of Place/ Venue Conducted Date No. of per-
Partici- by sons
5.1 Cash in Bank Local Currency, Current Account
Training on Livestock Produc- Students BASC-Windmill BASC May 20, 35
Cash in Bank Current Account deposited to Land Bank represents cash reccived from ; ; , i -
fund transfer from other government agencies for the implementation of approved tion as Business and Wa.s.te and Farm- | TDF, Malipam 2017
proposal for rescarch and extension project of the College and scholarship fund for the Mgt. Production and Utiliza- €ers pang, SIB
benefit of the students while Cash In Bank in LBP CA DRT comprises collection from tion
tuition fee and miscellaneous fees from all the students enrolled in the BASC DRT - - - - - :
campus. SRIERE Training on Organic Agricul- Farmers BASC-Windmill | BASC April 28, 36
" . ture Production & Utilization TDF, Malipam- 2017
Cash in Bank Current Account deposited to Development Bank of the Philippines
comprises all the collection from tuition fee and miscellaneous fee from students in the -
main campus including collection from Balagtas Campus and Graduate Studies. Training on Organic Agricul- Farmers BASC-Windmill | BASC April 24, 33
e Breadedovin of this Socime e TstbowE: ture Production & Utilization TDF, Malipam- 2017
2016 2015
LBP Current Account No. 0102-1078-70 P 6.846,613.06 P 832395304 Training on Organic Agricul- Farmers BASC-Windmill BASC April 7, 31
LBP Current Account No. 0102-1101-88 Production & Utilizati TDE. Mali
DRT 3,331,759.44 3,063,988.28 ture Production & Utilization , Malipam- 2017
DBP Current Account No. 0565-003522-030 4,501,969.10  9,648,800.18
Total Cash in Bank Local Currency ¥ 14,680,341.60 P 21,036,741.50 Seminar-Workshop on Action Faculty RDC, BASC BASC April 4, 37
6. Receivables Research 2017
- ; - i
Tho Tanakitonmiol ths nccoxsit i s ik Seminar on Women’s Health | Teaching & Rene Cay GAD, BASC | March 29, 105
Non- etano Hall, 2017
Current 2016 2015 .
Accounts Receivable P 180,120.50 P 3,718,287.25 Teaching BASC
Allowance for Impairment 0.00 0.00 Staff
Net Value- Accounts Receivable 180,120.50 3,718,287.25 : : ;
YA T Al > > Facul PSAU, Pam- PSA March 27- 2
Loans Receivable-Others 648,000.00 444,000.00 Rice Machinery Operation NC | - Faculty & SAU, Pam SAU / 4
Allowance for Impairment (1,212.38) (5,892.00) Il Student panga 30,2017
Net Value-Loans Receivable-Others 646,787.62 438,108.00 _ Seminar Workshop on Utiliz- Faculty BASC Confer- BASC March 29
lI'otal Current Receivables o 826,908.12 ¥ 4,156,395.25 ing Statistics for Publication ence Room 17,2017
Non-current
Accounts Receivable 328,133.85 P 274.213.60 Training on Aerobic Rice Farmers Municipality BASC March 16, 58
Allowance for Impairment (12,596.00) - (12,596.00)
Net Value- Accounts Receivable 315,537.85 261,617.60 Technology Compound, 2017
Loans Reccivable-Others 3,073,600.00 2,975,700.00 Norzagaray,
Allowance for Impairment (153,680.00) ) (149,000.38) Bulacan
Net Value-Loans Receivable-Others 2,919.,920.00 2,826,699 62 —
Sob. total T 3.222.861.85 3.088.317.22 Training on Upland Develop- Farmers DRT, Bulacan BASC March 14, 45
Disallowances/Charges 54.475.00  54475.00 ment Through Multi Storey 2017
TI'otal Non-Current Receivables ¥ 3,289,932.85 ¥ 3,142.792.22 Sequential Cropping in the
The l.oan Receivable - Others account represents (a) loan granted to 266 students Municipality of DRT, Bulacan
belonging to 3rd & 4th  Year level for SY, 2004 — 2005 sponsored by CHED under the

annual

e




qualification. For many assets, the fair value was ascertained by reference to quoted
prices in an active and liquid market.

3.6.2 Revenue from Exchanging Transaction

Interest incorme

Interest income comes from the College’s bank deposits to LBP and DBP.

Renral income

Rental income arising from Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with San Ildefonso
Water District to restore, rehabilitate and make the operation of the BASC old deep well
pump fully functional to ensure that the water requirements of the college are met and for
the pump to be an additional water pumping station for the domestic operation of
SIWAD. Monthly rent income amounting P12,000.00 comes from Oilwell 88
Incorporated for the operation of gas station under the name of Flying V for 20 years
ending in CY 2033.

3.7 Employee Benefits

The employees of Bulacan Agricultural State College are members of the Government
Service Insurance System (GSIS), which provides life and retirement insurance coverage.

4. Prior Period Adjustment

The Bulacan Agricultural Statec College has determined that small items of inventory of
equipment were already unserviceable and recognized as expense as prior period
adjustment.

5. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The breakdown of this account is as follows:

2016 2015
Cash On Hand P 0.00 P 0.00
Cash in Bank-l.ocal Currency, Current
Account 14,680,341.60 21, 036,741.50
Cash Collecting Officer 22,945.00 ~ (20.00)
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents P 14,703,286.60 ¥ 21,036,721.50

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash in bank deposited as current
account to Land Bank of the Philippines, Balivag branch and Development Bank of the
Philippines, Malolos branch.

b'
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Depreciation Method

The straight line method of depreciation is adopted unless another method is more
appropriate for agency operation.

Estimated Useful Life

The BASC uses the Schedule on the Estimated Useful Life of PPE by classification
prepared by COA.

The BASC uses a residual value equivalent to at least five percent (5%) of the cost of the
PPE.

Impairment

An asset’s carrying amount is written down to its recoverable amount, or recoverable
service amount, if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
service amount.

Derecognition

The BASC derecognizes items of property, plant and equipment and/or any significant
part of an asset upon disposal or when no future economic benefits or service potential is
expected from its continuing use. Any gain or loss arising on derccognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset) is included in the surplus or deficit when the asset is derecognized.

3.5 Changes in accounting policies and estimates

The Bulacan Agricultural State College recognizes the effects of changes in accounting
estimates prospectively by including in surplus or deficit.

3.6 Revenue Recognition
3.6.1 Revenue from Non Exchanging of Transaction

Gifts and Donations

The BASC recognizes assets and revenue from gifts and donations when it is probable
that the future economic benefits or service potential will flow to the entity and the fair
value of the assets can be measured reliably.

On initial recognition, gifts and donations including goods in-kind were measured at their
fair value as at the date of acquisition, which were ascertained by reference to an active
market, or by appraisal. An appraisal of the value of an asset is normally undertaken by a
member of the valuation profession who holds a recognized and relevant professional

BUDGET FOR FY 2016

The total budgetary allocation for FY 2016 showed a 7.5% increase as compared last year with only
155,567,000. It can be noted also that allocation from Fund 101 increased by almost 20%.

Table 7. Allotments for FY 2016 by programs and activities

P/A/P TOTAL GAA TOTAL SUC TOTAL
(FUND 101) INCOME (FUNDS 101
(FUND 164) +164)
I. General Administration and Support
A. General Administration and Support 26,478,000 4,530,000 31,008,000
Il. Support to Operations
A. Auxiliary Services 3,605,000 3,131,000 6,736,000
lll. Operations
A. Higher Education Services 106,537,000 14,502,000 121,039,000
B. Research Services 3,112,000 1,244,000 4,356,000
C. Extension Services 2,859,000 1,243,000 4,102,000
TOTAL PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES 142,591,000 24,650,000 167,241,000
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Table 8. Form A Agency Performance Accomplishment for
FY 2016

A PPE acquired through non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair value as at the
date of acquisition. The cost of the PPE is the cash price equivalent or, for PPE acquired

through non-exchange transaction its cost is its fair value as at recognition date.
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Subsequent measurement
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The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification.
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interest bearing loans and borrowings are

recognition,

initial

Loans and Borrowings
measured at amortized cost using the cffective interest method.

After

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation un

or cancelled or expires.

“ash and Cash Equivalents

33C

and cash equivalents comprise cash in bank, deposited in Land Bank of the
Philippine, Baliuag, Bulacan Branch and Development Bank of the Philippines, Malolos,

Bulacan Branch,

ash

-,

3.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

C

Recognition

is recognized as Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

charactenstics and recognition criteria as a PPE.
I'he characteristics of PPE are as follows:

An item

tangible items;

are held for use in the production or supply of goods or

for administrative purposes; and

are expected to be used during more than one reporting period.

it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the

item flow to the entity; and
the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably.

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if:

Measurement at Recognition

An item recognized as property, plant, and equipment is measured at cost.
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3.2 Financial Instruments
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in today’s multifaceted world. Furthermore, BASC has grown to be a regional leader in
higher education and remains to be recognized for offering excellent agricultural
cducation, interdisciplinary partnerships and innovative research programs.

Its curricular offerings are Bachelor of Science in Agriculture, Secondary Education,
Elementary Education, Agribusiness Management, Food Technology, Biosystems &
Agricultural Engineering, Geodetic Engincering, Business Administration, Information
Technology, Animal Science, Hospitality Management and Agroforestry

The mandate of Bulacan Agricultural State College shall primarily provide higher
professional, technical and special instructions for special purposes and promote research
and extension scrvices and advanced studies in agriculture, arts and science programs and
other allied courses.

At present, the College has two campuses, both of which are located at the 3™ District of
Bulacan. The main campus is located at Brgy. Pinaod, San Ildefonso, Bulacan while an
extension campus was established at Brgy. Sapang Bulak, Dofla Remedios Trinidad
(DRT) in 2005 which is aptly called the DRT Extension Campus. The head of the
Institution is Dr. Gerardo I. Mendoza, the third college president, who is now serving his
sccond term of office.

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with the
Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) issued by the Commission on
Audit per COA Resolution No. 2014-003 dated January 24, 2014,

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost. The Statement
of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the
Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) 1. The financial statements are
presented in Philippine peso which is the college functional currency. All values are not
rounded to the nearest peso.
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Bulacan Agricultural State College
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
All Funds
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for CY 2015)

Notes 2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.3/5 P 14,703,286.60 | id 21,036,721.50
Receivables G 826,908.12 4,156,395.25
Inventories 7 4,911,127.44 3,679,314.96
Total Current Assets r 20,441,322.16 28,872,431.71
Non - Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3.4/8 P 183,612,204.00 P 139,264,759.49
Biological Assets 9 1,586,230.00 1,601,030.00
Reccivables 6 3,289,932 .85 3,142,792.22
Total Non- Current Assets 188,488,366.85 144,008,581.71
TOTAL ASSETS P 208,929,689.01 P 172,881,013.42
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 10 * 661,505.20 P 120,533.00
Inter-Agency Payables 11 11,383,409.01 13,496,609.02
Other Payables 12 5.479,093.41 7,312,973.66
Deferred Credits 13 180,120.50 3,718,287.25
TOTAL LIABILITIES P 17,704,128.12 P 24,648,402.93
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) 191,225,560.89 148,232,610.49
Total Net Assets/Equity 191,225,560.89 148,232,610.49
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET
ASSETS/EQUITY P 208,929,689.01 r 172,881,013.42

BULACAN AGRICULTURAL STATE COLLEGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for CY 2015)

1. General/ Agency Profile

The financial statements of Bulacan Agricultural State College (BASC) were authorized
for issue as shown in the Statement of Management Responsibility for Financial
Statements signed by GERARDO 1. MENDOZA, Ph. D., President,

The story of Bulacan Agricultural State College, a product of six decades of educational
and socio-political metamorphoses, is humble and remarkable. At present, it is a state-
funded institution of learning which was established in 1952 at Brgy. Pinaod, San
Ildefonso, Bulacan.

Prior to this development, it stated as the Plaridel Community Agricultural High School
(PCAHS) established at BRGY. Bintog, Plaridel, Bulacan in 1951. Soon after, PCAHS
was renamed Bulacan Provincial Agricultural High School (BPAHS) having just about
100 students. A growth in the student population occurred as students arrived not just
from local communities but from other municipalities in the province as well. On June 20
1953, its name was again changed into Bulacan National Agricultural High School
(BNAIIS) by virtue of Republic Act 948.

On June 8, 1955, the Pres. Ramon D.F. Magsaysay signed Proclamation 163 reserving
around 192.5 hectares of the Buenavista Estate for BNAHS. By virtue of Republic Act
2416, BNAHS was converted to Bulacan National Agricultural School (BuNAS) on June
21, 1959.

In 1960, the two-yecar Associate in Agricultural program became part of the curricula
existing in BuNAS: the first tertiary education program offered in the school which
eventually led to the offering of the Bachelor of Science in Agriculture degree with
majors in Agronomy and Animal Husbandry.

Cognizant to the prevalent agriculture education and training needs of Bulakefios at that
time, the Ion. Ricardo C. Silverio, then Representative of the 3™ District of Bulacan,
authored House Bill 2389 which proposed for an expanded educational program for
BuNAS. With the bilateral approval of both Houses, then Pres. Fidel V. Ramos signed
Republic Act 8548 officially converting BuNAS into a chartered state college known as
the Bulacan National Agricultural State College (BNASC) on February 24, 1998. Over
time, its name was changed to Bulacan Agricultural State College (BASC) by virtue of
Republic Act 9249 signed by Former President Gloria M. Arroyo on 19 February 2004.

Situated between the country’s capital Metro Manila and the Province of Nueva Ecija, it
opened its doors in 1952 and 60 years later, it continues to be devoted to discovering
answer to the profound challenges of this generation and training students for leadership




Bulacan Agricaltumal State College

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGEKT AND ACTUAL AMOUNT
For the year ended December 31, 2016

Particalars

RECEIPTS
Tax Revenue
Services snd Business Income
Subsidy T from Naticeal Go
Grants and Dorations
Qains
TOTAL RECEIWPTS

PAYMENTS
Personme! Services
Msintcrmoce and Other Opemting Expenses
Non-Cash Expenses
Total Puyments
NET RECEIPTSPAYMENTS

RECEIPTS
Tax Revenue
Scrvices and Business Income
Subaidy In froen Nati ] Gover
Grants and Donations
Gains
TOTAL RECEIPTS

PAYMENTS
Personnel Servicen
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Nom-Cash Expeasos
TOTAL PAYMENTS
NET RECEIPTS'PAYMENTS
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2016
Bodgeted Amounts
Original ACTUAL
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNT
P 23846,780.19 PF 2384678019 P 2384678019
140215,082.91 140,215,082 .91 140,215 08291
2,11R8.837.76 2.118.837.76 2,118837.76
864 408 53 654 408.53 864 40853
167,045,109.39 167,045,109 167043109
74406557 88 74,406,557 88 74,406,557 58
40,445 207 68 40445207 68 40,445 207.68
8.533.163 39 %.533.163.39 $,533,163.39
12338492895 123,384,928 95 123,384,928 95
L_A3S6018044 P 4366018044 P 43660.190.44
2015
Budgeted Amounts
Original ACTUAL
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNT

13 16 P 3545305875 r 3645305875 r 3645305875
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i
2

7
5
20

119331 817.59 119.331.817.59 119331.817.59

2657414 265741471 265741471
17.091.20 1709120 1709120
158,450 38225 158,459, 382 25 158.455382 25

B81.265.,749.76
4132102683
732577737
129512553 96

81,265,749.76
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Difference
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000
000
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0.0
Q.00
0.00

»0.00

DifTervnce
Finnl Budget
and Actunl

P0.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
.00

000
0.00
000

P0.00

Bulacan Agricultural State College
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
All Funds
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for CY 2015)

REVENUE
General Income Accounts
Subsidy Income from National Government
Service Income
Business Income
Grants and Donations
TOTAL REVENUE

LESS: CURRENT OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Services
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Non-Cash Expenses

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING EXPENSES

Surplus/(Deficit) from Current Operations
Gains
Losses

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

Notes

14
5
16
17

8
19
20

21

2016

P 140,215,082 91
7,567,234.60
16,279,545.59
2,118,837.76

——

2015

P 119331,817.59
13.808.371.00
22.644,687.75

2.657.414.71

166,180,700.86

158,442,291.05

P 74,406,557.88
40,445,207.68
8.533.163.39

P 81,265.74976
41,321,026 83
7.266,334.35

P 123.384,928.95

42,795,771.91
864,408 53
0.00

P 129,853,110.94

28,589,180.11
17,091 20
(59,443 .02)

P 43,660,180.44

g5 20I62017 aNNUAL REPORT

P 28,546,828 29
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Bulacan Agricultural State College
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY
All Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for CY 2015)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2016
Add/(Deduct)
Prior Period Adjustments/Unrecorded
Income and Expenses
Restated Balance

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY
FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR
Surplus (Deficit) for the period
TOTAL RECOGNIZED REVENUE
AND EXPENSES FOR THE PERIOD

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 2016

2016

201S

P 148,232.610.49

(667,230.04)

P 119,892,317.09

(206,534.89)

P 147,565,380.45

P 119,685,782.20

P 43,660,180.44

P 28,546,828.29

43,660,180.44

28,546,828.29

¥ 191,225,560.89

F 148,232,610.49

Bulacan Agricultural Sute College
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
All Funds

For the year exled December 31, 2016
(With Comparative Figures for CY 2015)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Cash Inflows

2016

Receipts of Notice of Cash Allocation P 138984 38500 P 115803.204.00
Collcction of Incomce/Revenucs 24.132,538.57 36,454,183.07
Collection of Receivables 1.873,100.00 1.726.850.00
Roeccipt of Inter-Agency Fund Transfcrs 13,649,074 .00 10,792 40418
Trust Receipts 9944914 42 15,074 073.01
Other Recespts 326,633 .00 350,699 42
TOTAL CASH INFLOWS P 188910,644 99 P 180,201,412 68
Cash Outflows

Remittance to National Trcasury 1 4 31.684.50 4 2680231
Payment of Expenses 35,778.831.84 4509284717
Gramt of Cash Advances 84 489.957.63 73,220,570.74
Refund of Deposits 790,101.25 S48,049.15
Payment of Accounts Payable 0.00 120513.33
Remittance of Personnel Benefit Contributions
Mandatory Deductions 13.795.209.51 13,490,767.71
Relcasc of Inter-Agency Fund Transfor 6.665 842 41 3,320,762.38
Other Disbursements 8,750,958.70 10.417.276.76
Reversal of Unutilized NCA 7,560,252 .26 3.317.734.87
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 157.862,838.10 149, 555.324.42
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating
Activitics 31,047 806.89 30,646,089.26
Cash Flows from Investing Activites

Cash Inflows 0.00 0.00

Cash Outflows
Purchase/Construction of Propcrty, Plant and
Equipmecot r 37.381241.79 r  26,613,250.47
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 37.381.241.79 26,613,250.47
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing
Activitics (F 37.381,241.79) * (26,613,250.47)
Cash Flows From Financing Activitics
Cash Inflows 0.00 Q.00
Cash Outfiows 0.00 0.00
Total Cash Outflows 0.00 .00
Net Cash (Used in) Financing Activities 0.00 0.00
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents (6,333,434.90) 4,032.838.79
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1, 2016 21,036,721.50 17,003 .882.71
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT ,
DECEMBER 31, 2016 P  14.703,.286.60 * 21,036,721.50
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